Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN
CITY COUNCIL

To: Allan Mclntosh, Convener; Derek Murray, Gerrard Rattray and George Wyatt
(Representatives of Holders of Premises Licences/Personal Licences); Inspector
John Soutar, Grampian Police; Jennie Biggs (Alcohol and Drugs Partnership);
Murray Leys (Social Work); Sohail Faruqi (Education); Dr Lesley Wilkie (Health);
Mark Donlevy, David Pattinson and Bob Westland (Community Safety); Mary
Crawford, Ken Eddie Councillors Greig and John West ( Representatives of
Residents within the Forum’s Area); Conor McKay and Katherine Ross (Youth
Representatives) and Diane Sande ( Licensing Standards Officer).

Town House,
ABERDEEN 5" November ,2009

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in
Committee Room 5, Town House, Aberdeen on THURSDAY, 12 NOVEMBER 2009 at
2.00 pm

RODERICK MACBEATH
HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

1 Welcome and Apologies

2 Minutes of Forum Meeting held on 17th September 2009 and the Sub-
Committee held on 26th October 2009 (Pages 1 - 8)

3 Application for Membership of the Local Licensing Forum

4 Update on Overprovision Assessment

5 Update on Provision of Late Night Bus Services (Pages 9 - 10)




6 Feedback from Community Councils (Pages 11 - 12)

7 Working Group - Reducing Alcohol Related Violence in the City Centre

8 Statistical Information

9 Update from Licensing Standards Officer

10 Work Plan (Pages 13 - 16)

11 Links with other Local Licensing Forums

12 Licensing Board Policy Frameworks (Pages 17 - 18)

13 " Licensing for Public Health " Publication (Pages 19 - 38)

14  Update on Alcohol Strategy (Pages 39 - 62)

15 Any Other Competent Business

16 Confirmation of Date and Time of Next Meeting

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Fiona
Gardiner, tel. (62)2864 or email fgardiner@aberdeencity.gov.uk



Agenda ltem 2

ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM
17 September 2009
Present:- Allan Mcintosh, Convener; Mary Crawford, Ken Eddie, Councillor
Martin Greig, Gerard Rattray, Diane Sande, Inspector John Soutar, Bob
Westland and Dr. Lesley Wilkie.

Also:- Mr. A. Finlayson, Cove and Altens Community Council and Mr. G. Glass,
Cults, Bieldside and Milltimber Community Council.

APOLOGIES
Apologies were intimated on behalf of Jennie Biggs, Mark Donlevy, Sohail Faruqi, lan

Haddock, Murray Leys, Connor McKay, Derek Murray, David Pattinson, Councillor John
West and George Wyatt.

WELCOME

Allan MclIntosh, Convener, welcomed everyone to the meeting and was pleased to
have two Community Council representatives in attendance.

MINUTES

The Forum had before it the Minutes of the Meeting held on 30 July, 2009 and of the
Forum Sub-Committee meeting held on 31 August, 2009.

The Forum resolved:-
to approve the Minutes and to note that the next meeting of the Sub-Committee is on
Monday, 26™ October, 2009 at 5pm.

JOINT MEETING OF THE FORUM AND THE LICENSING BOARD

The Forum noted the draft Minute of the joint meeting with the Licensing Board on 20"
August, 2009.

The Forum resolved:-
to approve for its interest the Minute of the joint meeting with the Licensing Board held
on 20" August, 2009.

Page 1



OVERPROVISION ASSESSMENT

The Forum considered a letter from Eric Anderson, Depute Clerk to the Licensing
Board setting out the consultation timetable in respect of assessment of overprovision
in terms of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. Members of the Forum have previously
been circulated with a copy of the Scottish Government’'s guidance on producing a
statement on overprovision as part of the Licensing Board’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy. In his letter the Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board has drawn attention to the
fact that the Licensing Board must evaluate the results of all consultations to identify
robust and reliable evidence which suggests that a saturation point has been reached
or is close to being reached and that it is very important to realise that there must be a
direct link between that evidence and the operation of licensed premises in a locality.

As a starting point Grampian Police have identified two areas in which they consider
there is overprovision. The areas are Belmont Street bordered by Union Street, Back
Wynd and Schoolhill, this includes both sides of Belmont Street, the north side of Union
Street, the Back Wynd, Little BelImont Street (both sides) and Gaelic Lane (both sides).
Grampian Police have also identified the Justice Mill area relating to both sides of
Justice Mill Lane, both sides of Langstane Place, both sides of Bon Accord Street, both
sides of Dee Street, the south side of Union Street and both sides of Holburn Street.

Statutory consultees had been written to by the Depute Clerk and this includes some of
the individual members of the Forum however the Forum itself was invited to contribute
to the consultation process and to respond to the Depute Clerk by 16" October, 2009.

Inspector John Soutar advised that the identification of the two areas was based on
overwhelming evidence of detected crime in the two areas and that detailed statistics
had been forwarded to the Depute Clerk. He advised that it would be into 2010 before
the effects of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 could be assessed in terms of
enforcement activity. Meantime Inspector Soutar was not aware of any particular
difficulties in relation to members clubs. Dr. Lesley Wilkie advised that NHS Grampian
would be submitting relevant statistics to the Depute Clerk and the information will be
shared with members of the Forum.

Allan Mclintosh referred to the work being undertaken by the Sub-Committee in
scrutinising the Statements of Licensing Policy approved by other Scottish Licensing
Boards. @ To date the Edinburgh Licensing Board Policy seemed the most
comprehensive and it has also been established that other Scottish cities employ more
than one Licensing Standards Officer. Inspector John Soutar is of the view that these
postholders can make a significant contribution to the successful implementation of the
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. It would be more effective if the workload was
manageable to enable the Aberdeen Licensing Standards Officer to be proactive rather
than mainly focusing on responding to complaints although an inspection programme
has been drawn up and every effort will be made to adhere to that programme.

Gerard Rattray advised that assistance from the Licensing Standards Officer would be
useful in the area of quality assurance checking in relation to training courses in
particular online training courses.

The Forum resolved:-

to endorse the views of Grampian Police in relation to the assessment of overprovision
in respect of the Belmont Street area and the Justice Mill area to ask the Clerk to obtain
information from Aberdeen City Council on the basis of their decision to recruit only one

Page 2



Licensing Standards Officer for the city and to authorise the Sub-Committee to consider
whether representations should be made to the City Council that they increase the
staffing establishment in the light of comparative information from other Scottish cities.

NATIONAL LICENSING CONFERENCE 2009 — AVIEMORE

Allan Maclintosh represented the Forum at the National Licensing Conference and he
advised he was the only representative from the city. Aberdeenshire was represented
by nine participants. He found the conference very informative and interesting and
recommended that the Forum should be represented at future Conferences. The
speech from the Justice Minister Kenny MacAskill included a reference to an
expectation that the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 will be enforced in full and that he
would expect Licensing Standards Officers in addition to Licensing Boards and Police
forces to play their part. This would appear to strengthen the case to justify asking the
City Council to increase the resources available for enforcement activities.

Although there was limited time for discussion with other Licensing Forum
representatives at the conference it is clear that there are a number of common issues
and complaints in particular about lack of information to assist Forums in discharging
their responsibilities. Diane Sande advised that she was hosting the next quarterly
meeting of North East Licensing Standards Officers and they would discuss
opportunities for sharing information and best practice subject to being clear that there
are no restrictions imposed by the terms of their employment. They will also take up
the suggestion of members of North East Forums attending each others meetings as
observers to help gain an understanding of common interests and issues.

Dr. Lesley Wilkie reminded the Forum of the importance of working to contribute to the
achievement of all of the licensing objectives including protecting and improving public
health rather than only focusing on enforcement activities. To assist with that task Dr.
Wilkie will arrange for members of the Forum to receive copies of the NHS publication
on guidance on protecting public health in the context of addressing licensing issues.

The Forum resolved:-

to await an update from the Licensing Standards Officer on arrangements for
representatives to attend North East Forum meetings as observers and to ask the Clerk
to liaise with Dr. Wilkie to distribute the NHS guidance document to members of the
Forum prior to the next meeting.

APPLICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP OF THE ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING
FORUM

The Forum considered the merits of two requests to join the Aberdeen Local Licensing
Forum and considered that at this time it would be appropriate to approve the
application received on behalf of the Aberdeen University Students’ Association but to
defer to a future meeting consideration of the application from Mitchells and Butlers
having noted that they were willing to be placed on a waiting list until a vacancy arose.
Arrangements will be made for Mitchells and Butlers to receive copies of Forum
agendas and minutes if this would be of assistance to them meantime.

Page 3



The Forum resolved:-

to invite the Aberdeen University Students’ Association to become a member of the
Aberdeen Local Licensing Forum and to place the application from Mitchells and
Butlers on the waiting list for consideration at a future Forum meeting when there are
more vacancies than there are at present.

ELECTION OF CONVENER AND VICE-CONVENER OF THE ABERDEEN LOCAL
LICENSING FORUM

In accordance with the Forum’s Constitution the Forum was reminded of the annual
opportunity to make nominations for the post of Convener and Vice-Convener of the
Aberdeen Local Licensing Forum.

The Forum resolved:-
to note that there were no nominations and therefore it was agreed to confirm the
continuation of the present postholders terms of office until September 2010 namely
Allan MclIntosh as Convener and George Wyatt as Vice-Convener of the Aberdeen
Local Licensing Forum.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION

Inspector John Soutar advised the Forum that the initiative to bring charges under
licensing legislation was continuing to have a positive impact. Reported offences has
increased and there is an unprecedented increase in suspension hearings for non-
compliance with liquor licensing legislation. At present there are six cases ongoing in
relation to possible suspension of licenses. Intelligence led activities are having a
deterrent effect. The representatives from the Community Councils advised that local
communities welcome visible policing and the continuity of Community Police Officers
would be appreciated as they have the opportunity to get to know the local area and
local people. Grampian Police have been of assistance when specific issues have
been raised with them by Community Councils. The Licensing Standards Officer
advised that arrangements have been made for weekly liaison meetings with Grampian
Police.

In relation to the problem of drinkers congregating at the Byron Square shops brought
to the Forum’s attention by Councillor Kevin Stewart, Inspector John Soutar advised
that the Scottish Government and the City Council need to make progress on the new
drinking in public places byelaw. (Please note since the meeting the Scottish
Government has confirmed the byelaw with effect from 1% October, 2009).

The Licensing Standards Officer confirmed that the provisions in the 2005 Licensing
(Scotland) Act on irresponsible promotions mainly apply to on sales premises. The Bill
currently under consideration by the Scottish Government has provisions to address
this issue in relation to off-sales premises. She is awaiting information on the outcome
of a challenge by the Licensing Standards Officer in Moray in connection with a
supermarket promotion and will seek legal advice to help clarify the position regarding
the use of discount/loyalty cards.

Page 4



WORK PLAN

The Forum noted the updated Work Plan and in relation to areas of concern noted the
variation in the quality of training courses for people who wish to acquire Personal
Licences. There was support for making representations that there should be a
minimum of two hour face to face training resulting in the award of a certificate which
could be transferable between employers. It would be useful to have the equivalent of
an industry standard and it was agreed to enquire via the National Licensing Standards
Officer if other Forums would support this approach to training and would therefore be
willing to make representations to the Justice Minister.

The Forum is unaware of the justification for the exemption of members’ clubs from the
provisions of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of having a Personal Licence
Holder on the premises. Although it is understood members’ clubs usually have a
committee member present while functions are taking place, the member does not
need to have any training under the Act. The Licensing Standards Officer confirmed
that she had visited members clubs in the city and recommended that it was good
practice to put at least one member of their staff/committee through a formal training
course in order to have a Personal Licence Holder available.

It was agreed to raise the issue of members clubs exemptions with the National
Licensing Standard Officer with a view to him supporting making representations on
behalf of Forums in Scotland to the Justice Minister on this issue.

The Forum resolved:-

to request the Clerk to write to the National Licensing Standards Officer seeking his
support for canvassing opinions from Scottish Local Licensing Forums on adopting a
national standard in relation to training courses and making representations against the
exemption of members’ clubs from a number of the provisions of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 in respect of having a Personal Licence Holder on the premises
when alcohol is being served.

LIAISON WITH GRAMPIAN POLICE

Inspector John Soutar indicated that he and his colleagues would welcome interest
shown by members of the Forum in patrolling with Grampian Police in the city centre on
a Friday or Saturday night. The experience would help members of the Forum develop
a greater understanding of problems confronting Grampian Police.

The Forum resolved:-

to request the Clerk to contact all members of the Forum enquiring if they would wish to
participate in a rota of accompanying police patrols in the city centre on a Friday or
Saturday night.

CHRISTMAS LUNCH

The Forum welcomed the Convener’'s suggestion to arrange a Christmas lunch for the
Forum with members meeting the costs involved.

Page 5



The Forum resolved:-

to request the Sub-Committee to suggest a date and venue for a Christmas lunch to be
attended by members of the Forum and thereafter the Clerk will contact members to
advise them of the details and to confirm a booking.

OFF LICENCE SIGNAGE

Mr. A. Finlayson of Cove and Altens Community Council advised the Forum of
enquiries he was making about planning and other regulations governing the size of
advertising signs and displays of alcohol in a general store and post office recently
purchased by a large retailer.

The Licensing Standards Officer agreed to check the operating/layout plan for the
premises and advise Mr. Finlayson of her opinion. She explained that signage was a
matter of the City Council as Planning Authority.

MEETING WITH FIRST BUS

Please note that following the meeting arrangements have been made for the Convener
of the Forum, Grampian Police, Aberdeen City Council and City Centre Association
representatives to meet with Mr. Bob Dorr, General Manager of First Bus to discuss late
night bus services at the weekends at a meeting on Friday, 2" October, 2009.

The Forum will be advised of the outcome of the meeting at the next Forum meeting in
November, 2009.

PETROL STATION/GARAGE LIQUOR LICENCES

The Forum has noted the successful legal challenge in Glasgow against a refusal by
the Glasgow Licensing Board of a off-sales licence for a garage on the outskirts of
Glasgow. The Forum appreciate the difficult position financially for Licensing Boards in
defending legal challenges.

The outcome of an appeal by a supermarket against the refusal of an off-sales licence
for premises in Cults is awaited and it was noted that overprovision was one of the
justifications put forward by the Licensing Board in its decision.

- ALLAN McINTOSH, Convener.

Page 6



ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM SUB COMMITTEE

Monday 26 October 2009

Present:- Allan Mclintosh, Chairperson; Sandy Kelman (substituting for
Dr. Lesley Wilkie), Diane Sande, and Bob Westland.

APOLOGIES

Apologies were intimated on behalf of Jennie Biggs, Sohail Faruqi, Inspector John
Soutar, Dr. Lesley Wilkie and George Wyatt.

AGENDA ITEMS FOR FORUM MEETING TO BE HELD ON 12 NOVEMBER 2009

The Sub Committee agreed that the following items should be included on the agenda for
the Aberdeen Local Licensing Forum meeting on Thursday 12 November 2009 at 2pm —

update on Overprovision Assessment
update on Provision of Late Night Bus Services
feedback from Community Councils
Working Group — Reducing Alcohol Related Violence in the City Centre
Statistical Information
update from Licensing Standards Officer
work plan
links with other Local Licensing Forums
consideration of Licensing Board policy frameworks
) consideration of ‘Licensing for Public Health’ publication
) Update on Alcohol Strategy

AN AN N N N N N N N S~
2, 2 OCoONOOOAPR,WN -
A O = = — =

In addition to the above, updates will be given on the actions approved by the Forum at
its meeting on 17 September 2009. For example in relation to making representations on
the staffing resources to implement the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 in the light of
comparative information on the number of Licensing Standards Officers employed in
other Scottish cities. The Forum will be advised of the arrangements for the alcohol
summit meeting provisionally arranged for 16 November 2009 at 4.30pm in the Town
House. There will be an opportunity for the Forum to consider the points they wish to be
discussed at the alcohol summit in addition to the invitation for the Forum to be
represented.

The Licensing Standards Officer indicated she hoped to have information on noise
nuisance complaints and other statistics in time for the Forum meeting in February 2010.
However if this was not possible the statistics would be available for future meetings. In
relation to developing links with other Local Licensing Forums it will be suggested that we
pursue links with the Forum in Dundee in addition to Aberdeenshire as we may have
issues in common with another city. It was noted that the National Licensing
Development Officer was asked during the Aviemore Conference about arranging/

Page 7



supporting meetings where Forum representatives could exchange information and
experience.

In relation to Policy frameworks operated by other Licensing Boards it was agreed it may
be appropriate to discuss at the Forum sending an interim reply to the Aberdeen City
Alliance to their request that the Forum to consider whether or not there was a policy gap
when a comparison is made with the Aberdeen Licensing Board policy framework.
Information on standard licence conditions has been requested from the City Council’s
Licensing Section in order to complete the consideration of policies. Therefore a final
reply cannot be prepared. Forum members will be asked if they have any specific
comments other than the consideration given to this matter by members of the Sub-
Committee.

WORK PLAN

It was noted that information had been requested from the City Council’'s Licensing
Section on their plans to submit statistics to future meetings of the Licensing Board and
the categories of that information. It is hoped that for the Forum meeting in 2010 more
details can be added to the Work Plan. For example the Aberdeen City Alliance at its
meeting on 25™ November, 2009, should receive a report giving an update on “Public
Safety in the City Centre” which will be of interest to the Forum.

CHRISTMAS MEAL ARRANGEMENTS

It was agreed that the Clerk would write to members of the Forum advising them that the
Christmas meal for members of the Forum will take place on Thursday 26 November
(6.30pm for 7pm) giving a choice of venues to ascertain if there is a preference.

NEXT MEETING

It was noted that the next meeting of the Aberdeen Local Licensing Forum after the
November meeting is on Thursday 25 February 2010 at 2pm and therefore there was no
immediate need to agree a date for the next meeting of the Sub-Committee.

- ALLAN McINTOSH, Chairperson.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5

ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

12 November 2009

Late Night Bus Services

A meeting was held on 2 October 2009 with representatives from First Aberdeen, Stagecoach,
Bluebird and Bains coaches together with representatives from NESTRANS, Grampian Police and
the City Council including the Convenor of the Licensing Board.

It is clear that the bus companies are actively interested in improving services and there is a desire
from everyone involved to promote change to better meet customer and provider requirements. At
present night time bus services are not viable and risk being discontinued. Services are
dependent on the student population which means there are seasonal fluctuations in demand.
The service is not being well used. Some customers do not pay and drivers are under instruction
to be non confrontational in these circumstances. The use of a second person on the bus has
been considered but there is a risk if they have been inadequately trained and there would be a
cost associated with employing a second person. CCTV on buses cannot be viewed remotely and
it would be costly to make this enhancement to the facility.

The Programme Manager of Safer Aberdeen advised that it was unlikely individual licensed
premises would want to contribute to transport costs although there may be scope to do this on an
industry wide basis. It is understood that there is no legislation in place to impose a compulsory
levy. However a voluntary scheme is one option.

Following on from the meeting an Action Plan will be drawn up and the actions will include
obtaining data on where customers are coming from, their destinations, what time they require
services and assessing demand to get a commitment that there would be a customer base to use
increased services. Details of late night bus services in other cities will be obtained. Sunderland,
Southampton and Inverness will be approached for information. Possible options will be
considered including routes, timing, costs and contracts. Other options will include a pilot
approach and examination of the availability of subsidies.

Funding sources will be investigated including a licensing levy, via NESTRANS, the Bus Route
Development Fund and Scottish Government initiatives on safety, public transport or accessibility.
The option of funding via the Business Improvement District will also be considered.

The Local Licensing Forum will receive further briefings as this issue is developed via the partner
organisations involved in implementing the Action Plan.

Fiona Gardiner

Clerk to the Aberdeen Local Licensing Forum
COMMITTEES/licensing forum/minutes/2009/121109 note A

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda ltem 6

ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

12 November 2009

Licensing Concerns

In response to the requests by the Forum for Community Councils to raise licensing concerns with
them two letters have been received. Culter Community Council advises that there is local
concern about disturbances in the vicinity of local shops licensed to sell alcohol. They also report
complaints of noise and unacceptable behaviour outside the Social Club and bar in Peterculter.

Torry Community Council is concerned that underage drinking occurs and that people who are
clearly intoxicated are still able to be served with more alcohol in public houses or local shops
licensed to sell alcohol. Torry Community Council has also extended an invitation to the Forum to
send a representative to a future Community Council meeting and to talk about the work of the
Forum.

Fiona Gardiner
Clerk to the Aberdeen Local Licensing Forum
COMMITTEES/licensing forum/minutes/2009/121109 note B

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



€| abed

ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

WORK PLAN AS AT NOVEMBER 2009

Work Plan Supbort Adencies Related Objectives Date for Results of
2008 Aims Objectives Invpllov d 9 of the 2005 Act Date Start Information to Licensing Board
Transition olve List 1-5 Licensing Board Decision (dates)
1.1 Find out from To enable the Community 1,2,3,4&5 2/12/08 Not yet fixed Not known
communities what | Forum to focus its | Councils
are their areas of | attention on areas
concern. of public concern. | Neighbourhood
Watch Groups
Young Peoples
Groups
Churches
Ward Councillors
1.2 Improve Professional 1,2,3,4 &5 2/12/08 Not yet fixed Not known
intelligence in Groups
relation to
statutory bodies. Police >
Health cgg
. D
Fire & Rescue O
Q)
2.1 To examine To uphold law and 1,2,3,4&5 2/12/08 Awaiting 1
whether there are | order in the timescale and g
areas of community. draft policy SD
overprovision of statement to :3
licensed premises comment on. N
D

in the City.




i1 ebed

Work Plan

Support Agencies

Related Objectives

Date for

Results of

2008 B Aims Objectives Involved of the 2005 Act Date Start In_form?tion to Lice_n_sing Board
Transition List 1-5 Licensing Board Decision (dates)
2.2 To receive regular | The understand Licensing Board
reporting from and appreciate Clerk asked to
Aberdeen the advise of
Licensing Board implementation of frequency of
on applications, the board’s policy reports to the
granted, refused Board and of
and grounds of any statistical
refusal. returns to the
Scottish
Government
which can be
shared with the
Forum.
2.3 To request an To contribute to

outline from
Aberdeen
Licensing Board
on what measures
will be employed
to ensure
compliance with
the five objectives.

the
implementation
and monitoring of
the five objectives
in Aberdeen




G| abed

WORK PLAN UPDATE

1.1  Areas of Concern

- Community Safety Partnership asked to consider interventions as agreed at Forum meeting on 26/2/09 — Update
expected from Community Safety Manager at the February 2010 Forum meeting.
Community Councils replies submitted to Forum meetings. Action — The Alliance has asked the Community Safety
Partnership for an update on Public Safety in the City Centre and an update is expected at the Alliance meeting on
25/11/09.

2.2 Reports from Licensing Board

- In September the Depute Clerk was asked to confirm what the arrangements will be for submitting statistics to Forum
meetings in 2010.

General Update

Background information on policies from the Glasgow, Fife, Dundee and Edinburgh Licensing Boards has been circulated.

In relation to alcohol related disorder in the city centre, the Forum will receive an update on the work of a Focus Group
established by the City Alliance/Community Safety Partnership in November and the outcomes of the Alcohol Summit on
16/11/09 will be reported to the Forum meeting in February 2010.

Licensing Obijectives (for reference)
Preventing Crime and Disorder
Securing Public Safety

Preventing Public Nuisance

Protecting and Improving Public Health
Protecting Children from Harm

L=

comserv/COMMITTEES/Licensing Forum/Miscellaneous/licensing forum work plan



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 12

ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

Licensing Board Policy Frameworks

At its meeting on 9/10/08, the Aberdeen City Alliance (the City’'s Community
Planning Partnership Body) considered a report entitled “Alcohol Related Disorder
Profile — Aberdeen City Centre”. The Licensing Forum received an extract from that
report on licensing issues was asked by the Alliance to investigate “whether other
Licensing Boards had stronger strategic policy frameworks to work within than
Aberdeen City Licensing Board”. The Forum should reply to the Alliance in due
course.

The Forum and the Forum’s Sub-Committee have discussed policy documents from
other Scottish cities and at the joint meeting with the Licensing Board, the Forum had
the opportunity to question representatives from the Board. After that meeting there
was a feeling that the Forum could prepare better for the next joint meeting in 2010
with some questions ready in advance. A summary of apparent differences
between policies might help that process. The Board representatives could be
asked to comment. For example, the Depute Clerk to the Board has been asked to
supply information on the conditions attached to the licences. The Forum are aware
that apparent gaps in policy documents may in fact be addressed in this way
whereas other Boards have details in policy documents themselves. His attention
has been drawn to the difference in the level of detail in relation to members’ clubs in
Edinburgh City’s Licensing Board policy document.

| understand the Alliance is due to receive an update on the “Alcohol Related
Disorder Profile — Aberdeen City Centre” report at its meeting on 25/11/09. It seems
the right time to advise them of the work the Forum is undertaking and will continue
to undertake in 2010. The report will be submitted to the next meeting of the Forum
and we can anticipate receiving a copy of the minute and any Action Plan arising
from the Alcohol summit which is scheduled to take place before the Christmas
recess.

The Forum is asked if there are any points noted from consideration of policy
documents from other Licensing Boards (previously circulated) which should be
referred to the Depute Clerk at this time given the commitment to continue to work
on this in 2010 it may be appropriate to wait to enable the Sub-Committee to
undertake further work on behalf of the Forum.

COMMITTEES/aberdeen local licensing forum/minutes/2009/licensing board policy frameworks

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda ltem 13

U3[eaH Jljqnd
10} BUISUIDIT

Page 19



“uonedlignd 3y 104 $3503 uonngrasip pue Sunuud ay3 Suipuny u 1oddns JIBYY 10 JUSWUIIA0 USHI0IS 3U3 JURY) 03 31| OS[e PINOM M

"3IAPE Iy} 10}

'3pe.} 3U3 PUB SINHO SPAepUBR)S SUISUIIIT ‘931jod 3y ‘spaeoq SuIsuI| Jo SaARRIUASIARL SIpNRUL LRIYM ‘dnon SUIOM SUISUIIIT S4Y Y3 JO SIaqUIaW By L
"SIUBWPUILLE [NJ3SN

10 J3quinu e pa3sagsns oym pue uonedlqnd siyd J0j 3JeIp 3U3 MIIARI 03 3L %003 oym dnoJD YI[eaH ijqnd JO S1019311q YSI0IS 3Y3 Jo siaquiatu Auew ay |
*39)IWILLOD AAINIIXT S, dYVHS JO SIqLIaW 3y |

*SWea) UoNdY 5nid ' [040d|Y JO LONBIOSSY YSII0IS 3u3 JO JIey) ‘Syem aI55e Ia

‘uopedlgnd S|y} Jo B3PI Y3 03 P3| UIJUOD SUISUIIIT [EUOREN 800Z Y3 Je uoneuasald asoym weyern A3}s31.1a

:5UIpnUI SUORNQLIU0I djgen|eA apew aAey oym djdoad

10 13quINnU B XUeyY) 03 31| PINOM SWI|GOId [0Y03]Y U0 UONIY UI[B3H YSII0IS PUB PUB[I0IS SN04 [oyo3]y uonedlgnd siy3 SuidojaAap uj - SJUSWISPajMmou Iy

600z dun[ paysiiand

* A13170S JO S1I04J3 PasIULBI0

9 YsnoJuy yyjeay sunowoid pue ‘91 suisuojoid
'35e3SIP SUNUIAR.M JO 1ue pue 3dUIDS Y,

Se paulyap 3q Aew yajeay Jijgnd

Page 20



SJUIUO)

Ul[eaH J1jqnd
10J BUISUIDIT

9

Sl

vl

el

Ll

Z Xauuy

| Xauuy

S9dUoaJ9j9y pue Sajoupul

guIpeay Jayund

a2n2ead ul aA3lqo Yyajeay dijgnd sy sunuawajduw

Wwiey 32npal 03 Alljige|ieAe Sunengai -

UOIR[SIZIT SUISUIII

pUB0IS Ul yaeay d1jgnd uo 3aedwi s joyod|y

¢UYIESH d1|qnd St IeYM

uondnpoJui

Page 21



“WANSAS Guisuy|
3y Jo asodind adijdxa ue y3jeay dgnd Jo JuswwaAosduwi
3y pue uonI104d Y3 few 03 S| AW 151 Y3 404 S0P 1Y
SUISUIIIT MU Y3 JeyM ‘AInful pue 32UI[OIA pale[aI-joyod[e
JOs1 3y udssa] A3y3 Jeyy ur yajeay dignd jowoud osje
J9pJ0sIp 21jqnd paieja.J-joyodje SUNPaL 1e paLie SINSea|
"SOAISWIAYY SUILLLIRY WOLY UIPIY JudAdId 03 SuIy3s Aq
Uajeay d1gnd sowo.d a5e aseydand Wwnwiuiw e Suniojud
pue SUIYSIIAeIST ‘JOY0de PIIRUIWIRIUOD SUDULIP WOI)
Uaeap Jo uapnul 3y sunpal ignd sy 03 pjos s1anpo.d
loyode jo Aipges pue Ayind dy) sainsus uoneNGY
‘uonduny yaeay dignd e panas sAeme sey suisuadi| Jonbi

"912eid Ul WAy Joj ueatl Jysiw
3idpund yyeay dignd ay3 Jeym uo uoneWIOUl SWNIO)
SUISURDI| [eI0] pUR SPJRO] SUISUII| SIAIS 19Pj00q SIYL
'S9IUID|| SUIMBUIJ JO SUIURIS USYM UO[IRIIPISUOI OUI e}
1SNW SpJeOQ SUISUII| JeY) S9ANIAIO SUISUDI| AL JO BUO
SIY3IDIH I|GNd JO JUBWBA0IAL PUD UOIS)O0I “PURPOIS
Ul (S9IUI-HO  ‘S2I0JS  IUIIUIAUOD  ‘Syvewadns)
9peA)-4J0 puUe (S)URINEISAS ‘sqnp ‘sqnd) dpen-uo Ay
Wpog 03 saydde uonesisd] Syl 6007 ‘aquiidss ul
32104 0JUI WO 0) ANP §00Z 1DV (PUBNOIS) SUISUIIN
MU 3} Ul pauLiysud uaaq sey ajdpuud yyeay dignd v

1'SJUILLIAILIS
[[e Ul PapN[aUI J0U oM Yjeay dignd ssaJppe 03 Sainsesu
Jey} punoy 800z Ul udyeuapun syuawalels Adjod pleoq
SUISUIDI| JO MIIARL Y "LfRaY J1jgqnd 03 pJeGal Yaim op pjnoys
pue P|N0J SWNJO} SUISUDI| Pue SPJeod SUISUII| Jeym Lo
32UepIng Joj pue ' yajeay dgnd, Aq yueaw sizeym uo Auepd
2J0LLI JOJ SI3qWIAL PIe0q PUE [P0 SUISUDI| WO ‘8007
92UI9U0D SUISUIIIT [euOneN 3y e Apeindnted ‘paniadal
s1sonbas Auew ayy dn smojo) I ‘(dYVHS) SWa|qoid
|0Yod|y UO UOMIY YIeSH YSIN0DS Pue puepjods Sniod
[oyody Aq padojaasp Apuiol usag sey uonedygnd siyL

Page 22

uodNPOU|

Ul[eaH J1|qnd
10} BUISUIDIT



€ 1J3]eay JO SIUBUILLID)DP UleW 3y : | 3inSi4

sl0)oey
|eUoIINHISUOD
pue xas ‘9by

uonpnpoud
pooy pue
21n)nduby

SIDINIDS
a1ed

yresH

uoneyues
3 1918

W_Suonpuod__y

Bupiom pue BulAI]

“InoiAeyaq AL[eayun 32Jojural Jo
35NeI 18] $1038) [LJUSLULOIIAUD pUP [BI1D0S JU) SSAIPpPe
03 paau os|e yjeay uonendod aaoidwi 03 11019 ‘19AIMOH

{UMedH
J11qnd S 7eYMm

Ul[eaH J1jqnd
10J BUISUIDIT

‘59141531 Ja1upjeay 1dope 01 3jdoad SuneAnow
Je pa)aIP Udaq Apuanbasuod sey AGIaus pue awiy J010| v
* PURY-PUOD3S, SANIUNLULLIOD PUB S3I[ILLRSING ‘[eNPIAIPUI 3L
Ajuo 10U SunRIBYe ‘SN [OYOI[R PUB IBIP ‘SUBjOLS Se YyINS
510108} 3|A1S3J1| UIIM P3ILIDOSSE UIJO ‘SISEISIP JIU0JYI 0}
anp aJe A331205 Jno ul Ayijigesip pue yieap Jo sasned Jofew
33 MON “32e|d}Jom 33 Ul suone|ngal A1ages pue yieay Jo
UuoRINPOJIUI 33 pue uonnjjod Jie 3pjIe) 03 S3INSLIW IIM
se ‘Lyeap amewaid pue Yyeay-{|i Supnpal Ui (2RI aJam
guisnoy pue uoneues Ul S)usWwRA0IdWI ‘SIIMU YIOZ
PpUB 361 U3 SULING "SAI] 9M LPIYM Ul JUSLWIUOIIAUD 3Y) 0}
S95URYD YSNOJY) PaAsIyde u3aq aAey Ljeay uonejndod
Ul S9IUPAPR JUPDLIUSIS 1SOW dY) JO aWoS ‘AjjeaLolSIH

510322} 35311 ||e Jo Arjdaaul pue 3jo1
3l JapISUOD 03 Paau am ‘yaeay s,uonejndod Jno anoidwi
pue 19310.d 0) SuONUSAIIUI SUIO]PAIP U| "SUORIPUOD
[PJUSLULIOJIAUD PUP [BID0S SE [[9M SE ‘S3URLIRAXa [eyusiu
pue ‘[euonowsa ‘[eaisAyd Jno Suipnjpul saAl| Ino Jo syadse
Auew Ag paausnjjui aq ued yI[eaH 3SeasIp JO 3IUISAe 3y
1sn( uey aJow sueaw pue x3|dwod st yajeay Jo1daduod 3y

2 A19120S J0 5110143 PasIuL510 Y1 ysnoay)
ya[eay sunowoud pue ‘aj1 Suisuojoid ‘aseasip sunuanald
JO P pUP IUINS 3, Se pauldp aq Aew yyjeay dijgnd

Page 23



2SI Ajlep PapUSLLILIOI3] 3Y) 3IM) SUDULIP e PUBPOdS
Ul USWOM JO %€§ PUB UL JO %0 [PIAR] S33RWINSI ASAINS
1591e7 "awn Jo spouad Ja5uo| Joy ‘sadejd asow ui dgnd
3y} 0 3|qe|leAR SUIq [0YOd[e Ul PR)INSI IARY LDIYM SMe|
8UISUDII| JO UonEXR|2. B PUB ¥ [0Y0I[R JO 31 (P31 3Y) Ul |je)
© UM PapRulod sey uondwnsuod joyode N Ui ask ayl

% 'S9[eM pUP pue|su3
ur 9jdoad ueyp JeaA Jad joyodje aind alow a1 oMy Aieau
SUD|ULIP 2/ PUBROIS Ul S)NPR JBL3 31RJIPUI ‘[9A3] MN-gns e
1 W 3SI14 Y3 10 d|qe[IeAR ‘BIRP SIS £00T ‘dI0WdyLIng

7*(z 31n514) %0z Aq 3504
uondwnsuod uaym asealnul Jo aied 3jgeadnou Ajejndned
B SeM 3193 S0661-PILU 3Y) WO 00T Ul Saa| §'LL 03 0961
ur (+91) uostad Jad joyodje aind Jo sa.| /'S wolj dn 3uos
sey Mn ayy ur uondwnsuod joyodje siedA g 1sed sy JAQ

uondwnsuod [oyodje ui SpuailL

"2I9A3S AW03q SYSH L3[eay Y3 ‘S§ Ueyy Jow SupjuLp
AjJe|nGa1 2Je USWOM PUB ¥93M B [0Y0D[e JO SHUN 05 Uey)
2JoW SupuLp AlJeinGgaJ ale uaw USYM “W.ey y3[eay Jo sk
3} 1318315 3Y) ‘PaLINSU0 S [OYOI[e oW Y] *(0J3Z J0u
INQ) MO| e WIRY L[eay pajejai-joyodje SuidopaAap Jo Sysu
32 (USWIOM 10} SHUN | pue UdW Joj yaam Jad joyodje Jo
S)UN |z UBY) 20 J0U) JILLI| PIPUILLILLIOIDI 33 03 dn yunip
J1 N 3y InoysnoJyy uondwinsuod 1oy ajqejieAe Ajess)] si
1841 Snip aandeoydAsd ‘aandippe Ajlenuaiod e si joyodpy

3N 3Y2 Ul uondwnsuod [oyod)y : Z 3Insi4

N N —_ —_ —_—
8 S 8 ] R
~ o ) o D
2
s o 2
o
@
soL &
3
L 3
3
c
¥ gl =
u
£00Z 01 9861

Jjnpe sad YN aya ur uopdwnsuod [oyody

pueods ul yiesy dijgnd
uo 3oedwi s joyod|y

Ul[eaH J1|qnd
10} BUISUIDIT

Page 24



puepods ul yyesy dignd
uo 32edwi s [oyod|y

Ul[eaH J1jqnd
10J BUISUIDIT

'« (payepdn) 900z 95PLGLIEII| 3 UOST :32IN0S
9002 01 0561 ‘S31e4 AJI[P1IOW 3SLISIP JAI| JIUOIYD : § INSI4

0002 0661 086L 026L 096L 0s6L
1 1 1 1 1 O

S3eM pue - oL

puejsu3
- 0C
- 0¢

- OF

I 0S

S3L1UN0D

- 09
ueadoing 13Y10

000'001 J2d 311 Ajijeriow pasipJepur)s a8y

pUe[OS Lo

L 08
13k 19-Gp pase U

2 "|JJe3p pareja)
|0Y02[e U 3IP 03 A[1| 210W SIWI) £ d1e See paALdap
Ul USJ\ "SeaJe PaSeILRAPRSIP ISOW 3} Ul SUIAI| 350U
1aye Apreuoniodoldsip syyesp pajejps OYodY e
1 {pUR|SU Ul USW URY) YIeap pajejal
-Joyod[e ue 3Ip 03 Aj2)|l| Se M) e PUeROIS Ul U e
o {P|A0M ) Ul S3)RJ YIe3P SISOULIID pue 35easip
JAAI] JIUOJYD SUIMOIF 1S3)SRY BY3 JO UO SeyY PUBPOIS e
$1502 U)[eaH

“19pJosip Jjgnd pue InoiAeyaq
[e10S-UE YIIM Pa)eosse S supjuip jo 3dAy siyy -swid
© Ul PIAJOAUI SUIRq JO Jo/pue Ainful [eyusprie Jo ysu
pasea.nul Ajlenueisgns e pue ‘Suiuosiod joyodje spnpul
353U "$dUanbasu0d jeay ISI9APE 0) pe3| oS[e ued
(,BUDULIP 3BUIg, S UMOUY| AJUOLILIOD) ‘UOISBIIO SUULP
(283 UO |OYO0J[e JO SWN|OA 358 B SUILLINSUOD SIAJOAUI
UIYM SupuLip Jusnbaly $37 JAI| Y3 JO SISOYLID Se yans
‘SUONIPUO? L2[eay PajejJ-|oyod]e d1uoiyd SuidojaAsp Jo sk
31 S3SLRDUI Aj[ernuelsgns SumuLip Ajiep ‘Wwia)-5uo s Jeak
4oea spunod Jo suol|jiq Anunod ay S350 pue SanIuNLWWod
‘SaN[IWe) ‘S[PNPIAIPUL S1D34e J| 'SWURY DIWOU0Id pue
[e1OS ‘Y3[eay JO d5URJ oYM B 0} Paxul| SI asn |oyodje
LLI3|qO.d "Pa3R[eISD dARY PUBI0OIS Ul Wey pajejal-|oyodje
JO SajeJ ‘paseasnul sey uondwnsuod joyodfe sy ‘sdno.s
[e120S |[e pue S3P ||B S04 SPUIXD 3Sh [0Y0d[e Wa|qoid

°32U0 1583 18 unip Ajjeal, uaaq pey
SP|0-1edA-G| JO %z . pUe SP|0-1edA-¢| JO Jjey ‘(Sp|o-Jeah-§L
JO %1€ pue Sp|0-1eA-E| JO %L 1) 399M ISe| U3 U jueIp ASud
pies oym sjidnd asouy 4O “(dis easnliou YuLip 3joym ) yuLp
J1|0y03[e Ue PaINSuod SuiAey 10dal puepods Ul paAsAINS
SP|0-1edA-¢ JO Jjey JaA0 3sn[ pue spjo-1eah-G| Jo Aolew vy

Page 25



“JUBLLIADIONUD 3|IPR.D Aq dn PayIeq UBLYM SAIRIBLD JSOL S| SUILITIL) JDAIRS "SRINSEALU J35L0.IS Y3IM UoRIUN[UOD Ul Pasn 3q AjUo pinoys 0 jeam si suSiedLuied UoReINPa JO SSAUBANIILD
343 JO 2U3PIAZ "UOIESIUBSIO YB[E3H PLIOM U3 Aq pasiopud pue 2z suiadxa Adijod jouodle [euoneIR}uUI AQ SSRUARDALD UIISALSIY SE Payjuel U33G [[e AR YSLIA)SE U. UIIM PIeL SaINSeaW UL

Wwiey 39npai 03
Ayjigejieae Sunejngal
- UONP|SI537 SUISUDIIT

Ul[eaH J1jqnd
10J BUISUIDIT

"$JUIAS Jo diyslosuods |oyodje pue SuisiIIApe
[OYOJe UO S9|NJI/SURC JO JUSWIOMUD dANIIYT o

219 SHWI| PAPUSWILLIOIRI/SHUN

uo uonewnojul suipiaoid ‘Supjulp djqisuodsal uo

sugledwed ssauaseme 2jgnd - SJaWwNsuod [enualod
J0 SIBWNSU0) e Pajasie} sugledwed uopednpy e

, ‘sinoy Addey pue

suonowoid ud Suluueq ‘seaud wWnwiuiw SUMSS
‘uonexe} guisiel — joyodje Jo adud 3Y) Lo SjoUe) e
-:9PNPUI UOISLIIO0 SumuLIp Jad $S3| pUE |eJIA0 [oLod|e
$S39] AWNSUOD 0) SIASN SUNPAOW e PaWIe SaInses|y
SS9 d|ULP 03 9]do3d 33eAROW 03 SLWIE - UONINP3I puewaq

"92IAI3S-19A0 JUIARI 01 SuluIel) JaAIRS J|qIsuodsay e
4'S3UDeRIq BUISU||
JAYR0 pue sme| 3seydund Jo 95 WNWIUIW SUDIOJU e
,-8uuado Jo shep pue sinoy sujuado suniwry e
« -I0YOD[e |35 0) PAsua)||
S)9pN0 Jo ANsusp pue Jaquinu 3yl SUNDLISIY e
-apnpul
Aiddns Gupnpal Je pawie sainsea|y ‘swajqold pajejau
-Joy03[e 3npaJ am uondwnsuod |OYod[e NP3 M J1 Jey)
IUIPIAS B3 OIS MOUY M “PUBLLISP JWINSUOD INP3)
0} [enualod ay) Sey |oyodfe Jo AjigejieAe ayy Suniwi
‘loyodje Jo
Anpqeyreae eaisAyd 3y 3913534 03 swie - uondanpal Aiddns

12 "UO)INP3I WRY pue
‘uonanpal puewap ‘uondnpal Ajddns 53105318 peoiq
9213 0Jul PadnoJs aq Ued pue SUOISPIP SUISUSII| (20|
ysnouyy payuswajdul 3q ued saInseaw sayy Jo Auep

oz *yjeay gnd Suiroadwi pue Sundaosd
2J0J2J3Y3 pue asn [oyodje Ag pasned wiey ayy Supnpai
Ul 9AIDRYD 3G 0) Aj|)| 2Je SINSEIW JeUM MO M

Page 26



"P3JAMO] SI GULLINDIO SWIeY JSLI0 PUe 3DUI[OIA
P31e[3.-|0Y0D|e JO S Y3 0S PUB PIJRISPOW S PALNSUOD
|0yodJe JO JuUNOWe 33 Jey SI yi[eay Wia)-guo| pue - LIoys
10} Janaq JeJ Inq ‘sanudA JusjoiA Ajlenuaiod ur suodeam
Se Pasn SUIRQ $3SSe|S Uo4q 01 anp saunlur sunuaraid
Ul uondun) [nJasn e aAIRS Aew 3IeMSSE|S pauaysnol
‘»[eIUl [OYOI[e Ul UORINP3I B SAJOAUI [[IM LLIRY [OYod[e
SUIDNP3J 10J SAINSEAL AIIBYD ISOW dY) SWS) Yi[eay
21qnd ur JSASMOH "paiuawajduul 3 ued - UoINPaI Wiey
pue uonaNpaJ puewsp ‘uondnpal Aiddns - uonusaul Jo
s9dA) 93143 [ SuPULIP WO) SWRY UI[eay 3y 3SIWiuiW o]

| Xauuy 39S ‘sasiwaid ay)
Ul PaAJRSqo Suraq swiajqosd pajejal-joyode Jo pooyiay|
3U) PA)IBYE LPIYM SI01IB) JO JAqUINU B PILNUIP! ‘S00Z
Ajea ur paysiignd ‘moSse| ul sqnd ui Ino paLLed ydIeasay

‘Sasiwaid
PasULI| Ul SUIPMOIISAO JUIASId 0) SDUNSBIN e
‘21PMSSP|S pauUaysnoy Jodnseyd Joasnayl e
'SI9W0ISNI Apmol
UM pue suosiad 5. Japun yaim Suljesp ‘uonedrxoiul
Suipnpul InoiAeyaq diews|qosd Jusaaid pue Jojuoww
0) Moy U0 JJeIs AJIndas pue JJeis Jeq Jo Suluesl e
‘s9ed d1jgnd
Ul UOIRULIN PUB JILLIOA JO IURID|0IUI ‘SSAUIPIY [RIIUDS
‘3Uny3I| poos ‘ajdwexa Joy ‘sasiwaid pasudi| punoJe
Aenadss ‘s)uswuosaus anud A Suinosdw) e
-pnpul
s9|dwex3 ‘asn oyodje 4o [9A3] Jo ulaned ay) ul dueyd e
alinbal AjiesSs323uU J,UOP SAINSEIW YINS "3sn [oyod[e 0}
paNUI| Wiey [epuajod SSIWIUIL 0) SWIR PAWNSUO) pue
P|0S SI [0L0I[e J3YM JUSWIUOIIAUD SUBULIP 3Y) SUIAJIPO
“JUSLLUOIAUS U ULIP 3L AJIPOLL 0 SWIe - UORINPaJ WeH

Page 27

wey 32npai 03
Ayjigejieae Sunejngal
- UONP|SI53 SUISUIII

Ul[eaH J1|qnd
10} BUISUIDIT



‘sdiysiaulied Ajages Aunwiwo) e

(S1yay - Swea] uondy snig pue joyody Ajsnoiaaid) sdiysiauiied Snig pue joyodly e
‘sawiwei30.d pue saijod SunenjeAs pue SuLIoIUOW PUe PIau SulNSeawW

U 3siJadxa osje pue uonew.ojul dpiroid ued spieog SHN Ul yieay dignd jo syuswiedaq e
WY '90[eUOIRU~SNS|eS/S1RAISqR/SUONRIIqNd/510° PUBIOISPSISNSILGNIP MMM,//:d13Y

-9002 ul!

PUB[I0IS Ul SP|0-1e9A-G| pue €| Suowe asn Snip pue Supjulip ‘Suows :11oday [UONEN SNSTVS o

510"pUROISPSI'UONPLLIOJUIOYOI R MMM

‘(Ajjenuue paonpoud aJe 35ay)) PUB0IS SINSILIS [OYOIY e

WWIY"800ZUONPLLIOJUI[EIO0]/S)IRASqR/SU0NLIIGNd,/510"PURNOISPSIASNSILUSNIP MMM//:d1Yy

‘puepOIS Ul B3R AjlioLne (20|

AJ9A3 JoJ WiIRY {3y IUOIYD pUB 33Nn2e JO Sa)es pue AJijigejieA ‘uondwinsuod [0yodje uo sainsly
1591e] 3 Suipiroad $anSRIS Jo WwnipuRdLWod (800Z) S3|GL) UONBLLIOJUI [OU0d[e pue SnIp 2307 e

3noeid ul
aAl3(go yyeay dgnd
o Sunuawa|dw

Ul[eaH J1jqnd
10J BUISUIDIT

'$92104 921j0d pue sdiysiauried [e0] ‘purpodS
SHN UILUIIM UOIIRLLIOUI JO S92INOS [NJISN [RIIAIS DB 3I3Y L

'ss9204d SIU3 Yam djay ued swinioy SUISUI| [eI07 'SI0A
1S3pNOJ, AU Y3IM 3S0Y3 Yim 3sn[1ou pue Ajunwiwod ajoym
ay) yum SuIgesus Jo shem pui pue A1 03 Jueniodwi 1|
‘uonae Joy sanuoud Aypuapr pue ainpid aaisuayaidwod
® uIe1qo 03 S|y SISPIOYLIS JO dGURI PIM B SUIAJOAU]
'SIYI0 puB SIISUIII| ‘SIUBPISA) [BIO0| ‘SAUAGe IO
WIOJ} PAJIAYILS LOIRWIOJUI SB [[9M SB ‘BaJe 3y Jo dJoid

yaeay e dn pjing 03 pasn aq Ued 1ep JO S3IN0S Sunsix3
"35URYD 3INSLIW 0) LIIYM JsuleSe duljaseq e Sulysliqelss
J0J pue ‘WJeY 32NPaJ 03 SUOHUSAIIUI UO SI0YI PaLLLIoul
Suiiqeus 03 [enuassa si Ajjedol e ul swajqoid pajejal
-Joyod]e Jo 33uapIdUI pue 3dA) 3Y) U0 UoNeLLIoUI SUNI||0D)

uonae Joj
sanuond SulAynuapl pue aseq UIPIAI A3 Sulpjing ;| da)s

"SUORUIAIUI
pue sanijod JO UONENAS pue SULIOIUOW ‘YdIeasal
AAJOAUI [IM A31RA1S SUISUDII| [2I0] SANIRS LR SUPNpPOId

Uyaeay dgnd
199101d pue jowoid 0y ASyenS SUISUII| © SuldojPAl(

"B3Je 33 Ul swiajqoud joyodje Jo
JU3IX3 pue 3Jnjeu ay) pue :3siwaid pasusdl|-uo Jo udi|
-JJO U 0 338|3 SUOISIIAP JAUIYM ‘[einJ JO uegun Si A)ijedo)
® J3UI3ym - SUORIpUOd [e0] 03 suodsal ul Ajjedsalens
paidde J1 dAd3LS Siow 3G AW $INSEAW JBYIO ‘M|
Y} JO JUSWIIOJUS JO [oyode JO 3dud 3y Uo S|joIu0d Se
UINS SINSEIW [eSIDAIUN WOy Jedy “SUOISIAP SUISUdD||
[ENPIAIPUI PUB S3DURISWINII [220] 0) SUIPI0IIR AleA 0)
A1 31e yyeay d1gnd 133301d pue jowoud 1539 [jim Jey)
$94NSP3L U} ‘0P URI SANLIOYINE SUISUSII| JeUM JO SLLI) U]

Page 28



‘A)ie)I0W P3IR|RJ-[OY0d[e UI UONINPIY o
suolssiwpe
[e3dsoy PalejaI-|Oy0d[e JO JAGLINU 3Y) Ul UONINPIY e
DUB|OIA PR)BJ24-[0Y0D[E JO SIUSPIDUI Ul UONINPIY e
SJUIPIdUI PILJ3I-0Y0I[R 03 SuIpuOdsal SIAIIS
AousSiawa pue JuspdIE U0 ainssaid padNPIY e

(Wi-5uo
3 J3A0 PauIrISNS) uondwnsuod [OYOd[e U UONINPIY o
W9)-195U0T

“BULIRYS UONPLUIOJUI J3119q PUB SIUSPIdUI Pa)eja.

-|oyod[e U0 eIRp 5UNII||0I Jo) SsaInpadold piepuels

JO JUBLIYSI|eISA U3 YSNOIy) Wey pajejai-joyode Jo
JUSIX3 pue 2JnJeu 3y} Uo a5pajmouy| [e0] paroidw] e

1$99s5U321| ‘1jod ‘sjeuoissajoud

Ya[eay ‘ssnuoyINe SuIsudl| “59 ‘wiey/swajqold

P31e[3.-|0Y0D[e LM SUI[eIp S[ENPIAIPUI PUB S31DUGe
JUDIYIP 3L UIIMID] SHUI| JaSuons Jo Juswdopasg e
WLIR)-WNIP3

pnpul
pINod SwiR) yyeay dygnd Ul sawodno aAnisod awos

‘Wpreay dljgnd
parosdwi Jo 2AndRlqo S1ewnin ay) SpJemo) ssalsold
2INSE3LW 0} SAWOIIN0 LIPAWLINUI AJUIPI 0) [NJASN [[IM
31 95ED UDIYM Ul LLLIDI-IDSUO| L) Ul JUSPIAS 3wodaq Ajuo
Aew yyyeay dngnd 03 Sunejas S3W0IN0 WS ‘SaARIIAo
pue S)95.1e) SUNII Ul SSAUIANIIYA S)I SS3SSe 0) Ajejngal
PIMIIASS puUB PaJoJUOW 3q 0} Pasu |im AGajens ayL

$5922NnG GuLINSea|y :¢ das

"A5310.15 312 JO S3WI02INO
ay) ur pue uoneuawa|dwi Jo ssadoud ayy ur Ayunwiwod
[e20] 3y) a5e5ua o) djpy ued ASarens ayy Suispignd
/sunesunwwod pue A33)es 1jeip Yl U0 UONREYNSUOD)

‘AIAII9P 104 SHIOM3We. J153IRAS
5UI93.5e pue $3ANIIO JO UONRUIPIO0I dY) YSNoiy) ‘eale
ay) ul sapuage diysiaunied Ag uayenapun SuiRq iom
[oyode 3y yam dn syulj AS1ens Suisuadi| e eyl Juedoduwi
S 1 ‘uoedlidnp PIOAR 0} PUB ‘SSIUIANIALS 3dURYUD O]

"uonen[eAs pue
Suloyuow ‘uoneiuawa|dwl o) SIUBWISUR.LIR ‘SIWOINO
djqesnseaw pue uonde Joj sanuoud ‘saandefgqo Jo
UONPINUIPI U ‘IMNJ 3Y) 10J UOISIA © ‘aJe [eI0] B Ul
[0yodje JO SN pue 3es dy) 0) SunejRI SIIURISWNIIN
JURLIND JO MIIAJIAO Ue N0 13S 01 Al SI AS=1ens v

A831e135 3 SunuaWS|dw) pue Gunjelq :z dAs

Page 29

andesd ul
9AI3(qo Yeay dgnd
oy Sunuawa|duw

Ul[eaH J1|qnd
10} BUISUIDIT



suIpeay Jaynin4

Ul[eaH J1jqnd
10J BUISUIDIT

JpdAwouodas-awmysiu-5dg/mu-dsa,/sI0p/Sps/sa1531e115/10ARW /A NA0S UOPUO MMM //:d1Y
£00Z Y24e]\ ‘ALioyIny UopuoT J31eain ‘BpIng 91Ieid 1599 :AWouoda awn ySiu 3y SuiSeuey

1pdZ60]0402[eSENIP/|0Y0I[RSSNIPANA0S 321}J03LIOY UORINPARWLIYMMM//:dNy
JUBLILIBA0D WH ‘911003 uonejuawdjdw [220] AS310.1S [0Y0I|Y :[B1D0S ‘3|qISUaS ‘ajes

"S3W02IN0
PR1e[3J-|0Y0I[e SULINSE3LL PUP ‘SI0JLdIPpUI AW0IINO SUIAJNUIPI ‘SI9PJOYYLIS LRIM SUnjNsSuod pue
uonewIojul SuLiayIes :suipnpul AS31es e SUISIASP UO S3NLIOLINE SUISUDI| 10) 9IUBPING [PaNIRId
YN*810° 2001 3UISUIIN MMM

UJ32U0D) [0Y0D]Y ‘IM|00L SuISusII

Page 30



"€002 'SSa.d AjsIaniun pioxo Aapouittio) Aipuiplo o Joyodyy 019 ;1 ‘logeg

££7-692 (9002) £L A310d
bniq jo jpuinof jpuonpuIRIL ¢|1PI0 1SISUOAS U3 SI IBUYM UORINPaI W.ey pue ‘puewwap ‘Aiddns joyod)y, Ul [lamyp0Is Wil Aq pauljap saLiosane) 12

"SUORUIAIRUI pue S31531RAS JuRARI-Ad1j0d 10 SSUNRI SSAUIANIDYS 104 ‘007 AMpoLwLio) AIDuipio ON ;JoyoIJY ‘ID 39 Joqng 39S 0z
*9002 ‘SIO ‘S)INDSSY pUD JOY0I]Y :0M [ BujuLIp [njuLIDY BUpUDISIIPUN) !
"9IAIIS UOSH YSINI0IS ‘9007 A9AINS JLOSLIA USI110IS 8
*900Z JUSWUIIA0D YSINI0IS A3AINS UONDSILUAIIA PUD BUILID YSIII0IS 21
“£00Z JUIWUIIAOD USI1I03S A9NINS 3 DSH USI310S 9
"£007 ‘92140 39UIgeD) NN ASRNS S JAISIUIN WL 21003y [DIAIDUY WL 123/0.d OYOI)Y <t
'00 'SNO P00 -L661 Y 3443 Ul SYID3P P3)DJ3.-{OLOIID Lf SLORDLIDA [D21yD1609b pup spuaiy v
*8007 3UN[ JUBWIUIBAON YSMI0IS ‘YIvosddp 216a3p.s ino uo Jadpd uoissnasip D :JoyoIyD Ym diysuonpja. s,pupjods buibuny)
WoJJ pPINPOIdaY ‘pURPOIS 10} Je.SISY [eIaUIN pue U03T pIARQ 'Joid Aq parepdn Apusnbasgns (900z 03) PUBROIS PUB (00T 03) S3[BM pue pue|su3
10} 591y 7007 AJenue( ‘Z9¢ "|JoA '192UeT Y] eIep 3UNNOJ JO SISA[eUR Ue 17007 0 0561 L) UIRILG Ul S312J AJI[e)IoW SISOULII JBAIT Uo paseq ydeln
"aS1'6002 PUDJ303S SISHDIS [OYOI[Y T
L1002 'SNO ‘#00Z -L661 N 34 Ul SLIDIP PaIDJ2.-OLOI)D Ul SUCADLIDA [0IIYdD1603b pup Spualj 1t
"800 JUSWUIIA0N YSII0IS JUILLNIOP LOISSNISIP D :JOYOIY LM dISuonDiay s,pubjioIs bubupy) o
*800Z AW JUBLLILIBAOD YSINI0DS DUBJI0IS Ll SSNSIH PUD 3S() [OYOI]Y JO S)S0) 6
LIY'80[eUOIBUSNS[eS/S1DRIISqR/SU0ReIIqNd /810 PUBROISPSI-ASNSILSNIpMMM,//:d1y
JUALLILLIAOD YSPI0IS ‘002 1100 [DUORDN AIAINS IS/ 2IUDISGNS PUD JJAIS3}IT IUSISIIOPY S|OOYIS YSII0IS 8
'800Z AW JUBLUILIBAOD YSIN0IS A3AINS Y3[DaH YSII0IS 002 Y3 WOLJ SAIDLLINST LUONALLINSUO? [OL0I]Y PISIAIY £
“SAIPNIS [0Y02]Y JO IMNSUI'Z00Z 01 0861 ‘N1 9 Ul 040D JO AIGDPIOLD 3 I SPUBLL 39S "086L Ul SeM ] UeL) 3|qepI0LIe I0W %69 SeMm [0Yod[e Z00Z Ul 9
$921N0531/0407|V/U3[eay/3[eaH/5I1doL ANA0S puRpoIS MMM//:dny
*s9]eM/pue|Su3 ur ueyy 3npe Jad joyodje aind aJow sa.| z Ajeau st puepods ur uondwinsuod
95J9AR 1B 15955NS S)NS3I 3Y L Z00Z 03 S00Z 10} [9A3] S3[eM/PUB|SUT pUe PUBPOIS B 0) BIBP S3jes Alisnpul joyodje Y paiesalssesip Auedwo) uaspRIN
3L SISAjeUR J93{JeLU “JUSWILIBAOT UYSI0IS SY3 S0 UINeL3pUN YoM Uj Apudal jun saingly sajes Ansnpul joyodje 03 paljdde sey awes ayy pue ‘RA3)|
N B 38 3|qe|ieAe Ajuo S 3[es 1o} Palesd [0Y0d[e JO JUNOWP 3L} UO 1ep JYWH Auedwo) UssjaIN 3yl Ag JuaWuIaA0n ysmods ayy 03 palddns eyeqs

*$2N51J $3[es A1Snpul WoJj PaUIRIqo 3q OS[e Ued
spua.y uondwnsuod uo eyeq uLp A3y3 joyoafe Jo Junouwe ay3 Jodai-Iapun Apu)sisuod 3jdoad se pawnsuod [0YodJe JO JUNOL )03 ) JO dINSeal
91eJN228UI U 3q 03 PasIUS0IaJ 21 3531 Ianamoy ‘sAanins uonejndod wouy sawwod uondwnsuod [0yod[e Uo BIep JO 324N0S SAIRUI|e Uy ‘uondwnsuod
[oyodje eyided Jad Jo J03edIpUI LR S Pash Si MM Y3 Ul 3[es o) 351X pue SWwoisnd Aq paJes)d [0yod[e JO JUNoWwe 3y L DYIWH ‘9002 193YS1o04 joYOIJY #

*S3IPNIS S34NIN4 JO IMNSU| (W[OS ‘YD Ui Ainb3 [pidos a30LL0.Id 03 SaIbajn.)s puD saiiod ‘(L661) IN PeYaNYM pue n uaisjueq

"U3|eaH Jo Juswiiedaq ‘1oday yypaH ui saiipnbauy o3ul Ainbuy Juspuadapuy (8661) @ UOSIYIY 7
3PpdMIINIY0Z%%UIPIHOZ%2!ANAOZ%PUBOZ%BUISURIIT/SIPd/AN"510"PUPOIS-SNI0-{Oyod[emMmMm//:dny

'800Z 3SNSNY 'PUB0IS SN0 [0Y0I|Y 48dDd MIINSY Y - 3ARIBIGO YIIDBH JGnd a4 J0 1oDdLL] Y3 PUD MDT BUISUIIIT

Page 31

SUIY
pUP S3)0UpU3

Ul[eaH J1|qnd
10} BUISUIDIT



| Xauuy

Ul[eaH J1jqnd
10J BUISUIDIT

/suonedljgnd/suonedijgnd-s)aes)Hn 510 pueoIS-SNI0-|0 oI e MMM
:01 05 1JodaJ Y3 Jo AJewwns 3ARNIIXT 3L} PPOJUMOP O] “PAAIIS]O Suldq swajqo.d
P31R[31 |OYOI[R JO POOYI[3YI| 3U2 L0 SWI0IIN0 JI3.IP B Sey paseuew i Siy) Aem 3L pue JUSLILOAIAUS [eaisAyd au ‘Asewuns uj

sunuep Axas, pue joyode

U0 8UISSNI0J JUSWUIRLIIUD Jo uopowoid snoy-uj
(,8ulnd, se

yans) Ajianae aannadwod Ajlenxas o [enxas Ajuado
$SaUINUR3 39]10) ‘SULIR3)D 3|qe) ‘Suldim Jeq Jo yoe]
JUSLWAOW U 3SI0U JO [9A3] YSIH

UOIB|UIA JO €] JO/pUB SSAUDOLS

aw 5UISop JA)Je

PIAISS SUISG JO ALY SUISO|D I8 J|GNOP PIAISS SUOLIRd
14115 Aq suonenyis Ul UonUIAIRUI 3)eT

Y514 01 apisINo 3doad SuIpuas Jels

12IJUOD SUIYIIEM JO UOISSIIGSR SUIMO|[e JJeIS
suoJyed spJemo) aAISSaIS5e 10 3]SoY SUIRq LIS
sasIwaId 3y Ul SJaWoIsnd yunIg

3sn 5nJp Jo Suljeap Snig

BUNILWOA

PIAI3S pUe Ul pamojje suostad agelapun Jo yunig
SuIpuR)S SIaLWOISNI JO 35RIURIA JAYSIH

(239 100}4 9dUBP ‘$I3]10] ‘SIIRYS ‘Ueq

‘100p 33 38) sasiwa.d 3y ul aaymAue uonsasuod
spJomIijdxa Ajjenxas

S9PNJAUI IO SPAOM SAISUILJO JO 10| B SBY UDIYM SN

S95eLLI PIIRIIX0IUI JO
[BNXS ‘DAISUILJO ‘DAISSITER SUIMOUS AL
s9|gey jood pasiaiadnsun

510108} SIY

“SUDJULIP [e120S ‘Paxe|aJ 9q 03 Ajay]| 2I0W SI 34y UeaW ||y

1JBIS U99M]3 UONLIIUNLLILLIOD POOD

SjuLIp os padud Ajqeuoseal Jo 95U poon
9IIAIIS d|qISuodsal Ul paures Jels

5UMIS SI9W0ISNI JO 35LIURIAd JAYSIH

(S7RUS pUR S[E3W [[NJ) POOJ JO UONOWOI]
INCEN!

pue Jeq ay3 ‘A1us Je Suipnpul ‘suosed SuLo)UO
suo.ed Jo I3 ay) SuiSeuepy

awn jo Ayuayd ui s1opio 3se| Suljed

9IIAIDS JUBDILS pueIINY

sjers Ajpuanig

SuIdaayasnoy pue ssauljue3|d JO SPIRPURIS POOD
9IIAIIS Pasnyal 1o Aua pasnjal Suraq

(95eJ43pUN Jo UNUNIp *3°3) suostad ayendoiddey
PaPMO.I AJA0 30U ‘UORSIBUOI JO )IP]

$10]Je] 9A}I9)0.d

"10d31 3U) WO4J pasLewwns
S1 SUIMOJ|04 YL 3U3) A1) MOSSe|D UIyIM SasIWwaid Pasuadl| Ul PalaINPUOI YDIeasal Lo paseq sem iy ,sasiwaid pasuadi]
UILDIM SWR|qoAd Pa1e|a.-|0y0[e YIIM PaIRI0SSe S10)ae4, pajjed 1odas e paysijgnd pieog LajesH MoSse|n J31ealn) SHN S00Z Ul

Page 32



“3unLd WNWiuIW 3anpo.Iul pue suljies
1502-m0Jaq mepno ‘suonowoid adAy z-Jo-oud-au-10)-¢,
U 0 SPUSIUI J3YLINS 1 PIeS Sey JUSLWLIIA0D YSI0S YL
‘pouiad Inoy z/ e UIyIM PalieA 3q J0uur) [0yodje Jo 3dud
AU} 18U} S)LIS 0S[e 12y 3YL "8l JO a5 A3 Japun AjRS.e|
uosJad 03 [eadde 03 Ajyi| SI J0 YULIP B JO YIBUAS 33 U0
paseq si ‘91id paxiy e 1o [0Y0d[e JO SIUNOLLE PAWIUN JO
Ajddns 3y SaAjoAUI ‘SYULIP 2J0W J0 3UO Jo 3seydind ay) uo
9211d paonpaJ e 1o 38.Jeyd Jo 3344 paljddns sjuLIp 1joyodfe
ue JI Suipnppul SUONIULAP JO ISI| B SAAIS pue suonowoid
a|qisuodsaul, sueq 12y SUISUIIIT Mau dyL "sasiwaid wo.y
padnpo.d sJa1y [euonowold Jo ySi| 3y Ul SSULY, SISUD|
PaJapISU0d Ssey ysinquipd pue adejd ul suonowosd uo
sanijod aAey Apeasje ‘auiysiAy Lanos pue mogse|) Jo A
SuIpnpuUI ‘spJeog SUISUIIIT SLWOS "SW.ey [oyod|e Jo d5uel
[INJ Y3 BUPNP3J JO SuesW e S Sjou0d 3dud Jo Ish Ay
syuoddns @dudpIAS Jo Apoq 3|qelspISuod Y 'S007 1Y
(PURROIS) SUISUSIIT Y3 Ul pauleuod Nud uo sjonuod
J3y10 pue suonowo.d ud uo ueq a3yl Jo JuaWRIIO0NT

*SUOISIIIP SUISURI| Woyul djay 0 uoisircidiano
JO SaInseau [220] dOj2ASP 03 JOM [elIUl SLOS URLIIpUN
Sey We3l Uondy [oyody dpAPD pue mogse|n Jeealn
3y "UOISIACICIIAO JO 3NSSI B3 JIPISUOI 03 SWNIod Iy}
PANIWI) IABY SPJe0g GUISUIIT SWOS — UOISIACIAIBAQ

*SUOISUIXD JYSIU 18| J0J dulpesp
weg e suiAey Jo Adijod Jaijea Sy 03 1aA3) [|IM pIeog 3y}
L) Ajdj1| $Y00] 3] ANUNWWOD 3y} pue Wes) [oyodje pue
Snip [e20] 3y ‘sa1jod By woly pajidwod sem eleq ‘wes
[BUN Weg WO} SUOISUIXS JYSIU 3)e| PUSIXd 0} UOISIIP
$,pJeoq 3y JO 12349 3 JAPISUOI 0] }JOM U eIIpUn Sey
WNJo4 SUISUSIIT SIapJog "sinoy Suisuadi| Aea 03 siamod
M3U SpJe0q SUISUIII| SAIS 1DV SUISUIIIT M3U dYL “MuLp
oym g1 Jo a5 ay3 Japun 3jdoad SunoA se yans ‘joyodje
Jo Alddns Apeal e 03 ssa20e aney Jou op oym 3jdoad uo
1edwi 13851q e aAeY ||Im Sasiwaid pIsuaII|-}Jo JO Jes Jo
sAep 10 SINoyY 3y U0 SUONDLISAY "SWwajqoid parejl-joyodje
pue Supjuup dNnpal 0) [enuslod 3yl aAey ‘Ajjedisnens
PasN J1 ‘921AJS pue S3[es [0U0I[e JO SINOY UO SUONILIISIY

Ayjiqejrene pue 3dud

“BUIUlel) JIAIIS
pue suonowoid ‘sinoy SuIsudl| Sulpnjpul sease Auew ul
SjuaWJiNbas mau Ul sauLiq osje pue yijeay Jgnd aaoidwi
pue 13330id, 03 JWRJ |jeIdA0 ue sapiaoid 31 duIs 3dods
J3UMINJ UIAS SWINJO4 pue SpJeog Yyioq SaAIS 10y SUISUII
M3U 3Y] "S2NSBILL 353} JO SLLI0S Judwa|duul 03 SAem punoy
Apeale Ay SWINI04 SUISUIIIT PUR SPIROg SUISUIINT A0S

wey yyjeay
P3Je3.-|0y0d[e 3Inpas 0} deid SuISU| Jo s9jdwexd

Page 33

Z Xauuy

Ul[eaH J1|qnd
10} BUISUIDIT



7 Xauuy

Ul[eaH J1jqnd
10J BUISUIDIT

"(Buinanb
JUadS awWn ayy 01 NP UOISSAITSe 31e|e) Aew SullelS
31enbapeul MoYs S3IPNIS ALLI0S) SUliyels jenbape Sunsug

‘paJo)iuoW [[am pue Apn ‘ues)
1) a4 $13]101 38U SULINSUS pUE ‘uoISIA0Ad 131103 JUBNIYNS

12V SUISUIIIT MAU Y Ul JudWiRIINbaI e aJe
UDIYM JO 4304 ‘|oy0d[e SUBjULIP 03 SARUIR)[E LB S SYULIP
J1|oyodje-uou pdLd-Ajqeuoseal pue J3yem 331} SUIPIAOIG

"S9NUdA Suluado-ae| 1e
ApejnanJed ‘uoisinoad JJodsues) 1enbape s aiay) Sulinsul

1day Apood pue Apnun aJe Jey) sieq ul Jn20 03
A|1| 210W IUS|OIA UMOYS dARY SIPNIS AU - SS3UIURID

“SUIPMO.D NP3I
0) aimuiny Jo Supeds pue SHUAWYSIRIS JO UBISAQ

*s35Iwd.d pasudy-uo Jo suosyed
ay) JoJ AppAndadsas %05 pue %Sz 4o) Suneas Alosindwod
pasodoid aAey spieog SuISUIIT Y3Inquip3 pue Ssoiury
pUB yI3d ‘(U0ISSaIG5e JO S|9AS] 3SeadUl 03 SIIPNIS A0S

Ul PUNOJ U33q dABY S|9A3| 3SIOU JAISSIIXD ‘P3| BAISSIIXD
‘uoie|UIA Jood) UoRRINUIA ‘Suneds ‘Sunysl 3enbapy

* 3UO Ul PAUMOP, 313 $13)00YS Pue SIOUS Y3nolyd

J31Se} PUB 3IOW YULIP 0) JUSWASFLIN0IUD pue sapnuenb
J31e3I5 Huup 0) SidWwnsuod 03 sfa Aq syuswadnpu
punoy spiepuels Ajigisuodsal [e1os Asnpul Jo MIIAI
ONdY “SUDULP SAISSIIXS dowold eyl JUBWUIRLINUD
JO SWJ0J JBYI0 pue SunayJew ‘sawes Sumulp Suluueg
JUSWIUOIAUS SUPRULIP YL

"sasiwaid adA1 93uadi|-440 Ul | Je 358 3seyund [oyodje aup
195 0] Siamod [euonIppe UIAIS 3q [IM Spaeoq ARYI| SWwaas
1] *(81 4910 "3'1) [oyod[e Ang 01 papnua Ajess| ate Asyp 1eyy
3IUIPIAY 3]qrINS dpIAcid ued uosiad Jeyy sssjun ‘sz o
LZ J9pUN $400] OYM SUOSLLOS 03 P|OS JOU S| [OYO[e UM
AWAYIS 7 35Ud|[eYD), 10,17 35U|[eyD), AleaunjoA e ajeado
sasiwaid Auejy “03 pjos ag Ued |OY0d[e OYM UO SUONILISIY

(uondwnsuod [njw.ey 03 payul| SUIA] Se PIMIIA
sem 912ead SIYY Se JaPII/I3q JO SUBD BUIS SUI|DS WO
P32qIY0.d SeM 3IUDI|-J0 JALI0UR PUR ‘AR %SG UeY) oW
JO JUUOD [0YOD[e U LIIM 3Je puP JIPID ‘193] SUI||9S WOy
pauueq Sem Sule3 ul Jxewadns v) ‘sasiwaid pasuadi|
-JJO Ul P|0S 3q U Jey) joyodje Jo 3dA3 ay3 uo SuondLISY

Page 34



351w PasuLdI|-}Jo pue -uo
$S0J2P 353 SUIPUAIXA pue ‘ UON Jeg 1sag, *5'3 ‘sasiwaid
Pasuadl| Ul 3ndeid PooS [[eI3A0 3SIUS0II IRy SAWAYIS

"$]1PUN0 AJUNWIWOD pue (303S
5UnoA ysnoap se yans) ajdoad SunoA wo.y uoneyuasaidal
APN|2UI 131337 0 SUPLIOM dJe SWNI0) AUB 'SISIUI IS0
10J Aem ayjeLu 0) PauSISas MOU dARY 353U JO 31U JaASMOY
S9ARRIUSIARI 9peI) JYSID Ajjeniul 319m 313y USIpJIaqy Uj
* ANe3Y 9pes), 30 0) PUNO) U33Q SARY SWNIOS SE3JR JIOS
U] "PUSaIdas SMIIA JO S5URI B YIM PIduB[R] [[oM dJe
Asu 2eyy Jueniodwl si 1 Ajunwiwod ay) Juasasdal Ajnay 03
SWINJo4 SUISUSIIT [e207 3Y) Jo4 - Sswnio4 Jo uonisodwiod

*31doad SunoA Jo uaipjiyd 0y
U105 saseyaand Aue yoen djay 03 (sasiwasd ausdf-1Jo ul
Ajlensn) s3eq 10 S3[130q SUBLRL Se YINS SINIARIL Pasiedo)
osle pue Suiseydund 1s3) Se UINS SIAReRIUI Paj-921j0d

“Suluren ayenbape
UeLapUN dARY 4JeIS Jey3 Supdayd ul 3jos Jueioduwi ue
9ARY ||IM SISDIJO SPJepuRlS SUISUIIIT pue Judwaiinbal
e Suiuiel) JJeis Syew 1y SUISUIIIT MU dY] "PIOJUI
Apadosd 1 Ajuo Ing joyodje paAsas Suisq SIAWOISNI
pa1e21x03ul JuaAaad djay Aeww sawaYIS JaAIRS 3|qisuodsay

‘loyode Jo
a[es 3y ur 2<ndeid poos Sunowoid 3 me| ayy Suniojul

*S95PeLWI J0 SIN0J0D
JejminJed SuiAedsip se yans ueLIeIIRS Se U3as 3q pjnod
UIIYM SINIANDE SUBRLIBpUN WoJ) sasiwaid Sunuanaid
Je pawie sapiod aABY ‘MOSSE[D Suipnpul ‘spJeoq
3OS ‘suJaduod A1ages dignd Jo asnedag - WSIUeLILe)IDS

'SINU Jo sdsLid uey aJow 3q
ISNWU UIIYM ‘P00 LIM SS3JUn $3|qe) JuaLaAed e joyode
SuinJas uo ueq e pasodoid aaey paeog SuiSUIINT SSoIU
pUP U1I3d "3|qe|IeAR 3Je SYDRUS 934} PUB S[eaLLl ||n) J3yMm
sle Ul punoj SI UOISS3I55e pue UoNeIIXoul SS9 - S|ealy

"palinbai s IULISISSe
[PUONIPPE USYM $13]10] S,USLLOM J3)USI 10 S3[IJNIS 3[eLLId) Ul
3UAAJIUI 03 Sulfimun aq Aew JJers A11INJ3s J[ejy “UILIOM
U U3W JO SP3au JUIBYIP 3 SSaIppe 0) palinbal se
SAWWI I8 J|e|IeAR dJe JJR1S J[eLa) pue dfew Jey) Suunsul

Page 35

Z Xauuy

Ul[eaH J1|qnd
10} BUISUIDIT



Eell RN B (st

Page 36



£99¢ [vT 1€10°L

ol zH3

y8Inquip3 1S udNY 71
(dVVHS) swa|qoid

V U3[B9H YSmodS

00£9 ¢S Lyl L

MIZ LD
BOMmm_u JS ueueydng 99|

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



__/Agendadtem 14

A safer, healthier & '
more responsible
attitude to alcohol
in Aberdeen '

M\

Aberdeen City Alcohol & Drug Partnership
Alcohol Strategy 2009-2019

Y
Targ,

ABERDEEN CITY

ADP

alcohol & drugs partnership



sawod)nQ [9POJA d1bo :g xipuaddy

suris], jo Aressoro :g xipuaddy
sjuswnoo(q 493 :f xipuaddy

sIopioysxels :¢ xipuaddy

UonOYy IOJ JIOMOUIRL]
pue jusuraaiby swoonQ Sbulg o) sxury :z xipuaddy

UON)OY IOJ MIOMIUIRI] JUSWIUIDA0L) Usniodg :[ xrpuaddy
ueld syl

S9UIOD)N(Q S)RIPIULIDJU]

saurod)nQ [9A97T YOb1H

SIDALIP UTRJAT

UOISTA

uor}onporuy

SJUaU0)




‘ue|d SOOINISS S, uaIp|iyD palelbelul
s,A1D usapiaqy Jo 1ey} a|dwexs 1o} ‘1X8ju0d JapIM e 0} AjaAionpoud yull [im ABayess ey

"Wy} 1084e 1By} suoIsIiosp
ul 1edioiued oy pauoddns ale pue {enusiod [Ny Jidyl 8AsIyoe
‘o|qisuodsal pue pajoadsal ‘papn|oul aie ‘eAloe pue Ayyesy ‘painunu
‘ayes aJe ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo aseym ANo B g [|Im usspIaqy

‘pataniep sI pue sdojensp ABajelis [euoljeu 8y} Se pue soualadxs Jo 1ybi|
ul 1depe pue aA|oNd sJay1o 1s|lym ABajelis ay} Jo a4l 8Yl JOAO SNUIUOD ||IM SUOIIOE SUW0S

‘uoljoe ajbuls Aue ueyy Joyealb 109ys ue apiroid ued

“ayiaboy payull usym ‘Bupjulip jeuosiad ul abueyd Jnoireyaq poddns 03 |00} SUl| UO dAI10BISIUI
ue Buisn uo ubredweo o1gnd e 0} pappe ‘Yeis Bujurel} uo seasusdl| Ag SUO YHM pPauIquIod
‘ssaualeMe |oyoo[e Uo saoe|dylom Ul uofioe ‘aidwexs Jo4 "abueyd A1essaoau aALp pue 81eald 0}
Jay1ab0} pue AjlenpIAipul [[oM HI0M YDIym Suoioe |lews Auew Buineam Ag pansiyoe aq ||Im Siyl

*SOOINISS pUB SIap|oyayels
Aoy yum diysisuped aajosye ue Bunesio Aq pejuswaidwi 8q isnw )l 1ey} pue ‘wajqosd
2y} apoe} 01 ABajeJis Wia) Buo| pasnooy e aAeY 1SNW A}D USSpIagy 1Byl SNSUSSUOD B S| alay |

"UOI10. 0} 91epuUBW JES|D B papircid Sey Il ‘SPIOM Jaylo U] "Wy}

ssalppe 0} op 0} pasedald ale Asyy sI Il 1Teym pue senss! Alioud 8y} JopISU0D Siap|oya¥els 1eym
1noge abpajmous| pappe os|e siy| ‘suoliinjos Buipuly ul ebebus 03 ssaubul|jim sisuped snoleA syl
pue Ajo ay} Bunoaye sanssi ay} Inoge abpajmou| Bulisixe paoiojuldl pue pawiuod sseoo.d siyl

8002 AInp pue Aepy Bulinp usapiaqy Ul pjey ‘puejoos snoo4
0409y JO 9OUBISISSE BY] YHM PIjeH[Io8) 819M YOIYM ‘SJUSAD UOIIESIOAUOD |00, B}
ybno.y} siepjoyeye)s o abues apIm e Yim palsa) pue padojeasp usaq sey UOISIA SIYy]

|oyoo[E 0} SpNYNE
a|qisuodsal pue Ayyesy ‘ejes e sejowold Jey) Al B 8q 0} Wie ap\

:SMO||0} SE SI UOISIA [oyoaje s diysiaupied Bnig pue |oyoo|y AjiD usapiaqy

UOISIA

‘6002 Y2Jel Ul ,UoNOY 4o} Ylomawel v
:[oyooly yum diysuonejay s,puepooas buibueyn,, jo uonealignd ayi Aq pue

‘£ Jloyoo|y yum diysuoiegy s,puefoos Buibueyn,, podal S UsWUISAOL) US}00S
83U} Ul pasuewwnsS Ajinjasn aJe pue suoledlignd Jo abuel e ul sieak maj 1se|

8y} Jano paybiybly ussg aAey 9S8y "8sh [0YOoJe 0} uole|al Ul sabus|ieyo
yieay pue 2IAI0 Jolew sade} AD usspiaqy ‘PUBIODS Ul SBaJe UBgIn JBY10 9

uoI}oNpoIuUY

6102-600Z Abayeng oyoory diysiaured bnid » [0YoOTY A1) UsspIaqy




‘suonesiueblo diysisuped ssoloe
Bujules) 0} Ss800E puUE ‘S82IN0SaJ JO UOIFESI|IIN SAI308S ‘S||IMs Buluielas pue Buipusixs ‘Ayoeded
Bulp|ing SaAj0AUL SIY| "9240340M U} JO Juswdojerap BuioBuo ay} S| $$809NSs 01 A8y Jayuny v

"9]egap SIY} Ul pJesy S| 9210A S,usapiaqy
ains Bupjew ul aAloe aq ||Im diysiauped Bnig pue [0yoo)y 8yl “MN 8y} pue pueoos ul
1uswuIan0b Aq Ajjeuonieu pajuswaldwi 8q Aew salnseaw 8say] “uoidwnsuod |oyode Buionpai 01
sJana| JUeoIIUBIS 1SOW 8y} aJe A}jige|leAe pue 801id Uo UOIJO. Jey} SaljIusp] YoJeasal [BUOlBuIalU|

*S|eNPIAIPUI pUB S8SSaUISNg ‘SaIUNWWOD ‘siasn

20INIBs ‘salouabe pue siapinoid 8o1AI8S sepn|oul SIY] “suoljoe asay} Bulielsp ul Aeid o} ped

B 9ABY ||B S\ "JUSWHWWIOD B SBW098q abueyd 0} pasu 8y} JO SI9P|OYaXe]s |[e SSOIoe juswaaibe
JBs|0 UBYM SBWO0INO0 palisap ay} JaAliep Ajuo [im ABajesis syl sejuedwoooe jey; ueld uoioe ayl

*| Xipuaddy ul paurejuod aJe s|ieep Jaypn4y

(1SI) wswyeas pue poddng Buinosdw| e

(DdVd) $9210UD BAIISOd SOPNIIY SAINSOd Buidojersq e
(D4S) senunwwo) pue saljiwe buipoddng e

(py) uondwnsuo) Buonpay e

SeaJe ujew Jnoj ul SUoluaAIRul Aoy
puUE SISALIP UleW Y} PaIHIUSPI SBY ‘9Seq 9OUPIAS PI|OS B BUISN “JUSWIUIDA0Y) YSI1}109S Y|

-abueyo Buinsiyoe ul J0}oe}) JUEDIIUBIS 1SOW 8y} 8 ||IM SIY] SB ‘SIay}0 pue SaAjesway} uo syoeduwl
1 Moy ‘BuiulIp UMO JIBY} UO 108|}8] O} PaauU S[ENPIAIPUI Jey} S8I41IUSPI U010y JO) YJomaweld,, ay |

*abueyo 10} SBAIONPUOD JUSWIUOIIAUS UB BUizeald 1S|IyMm S8oIAIeS
PUE jusw}ea} ‘uoluanaid Ul JusLwlsaAul Jueoiubis e Bulew aJe JUsWUISA0L) YSIi00S oy |

‘ABaje.ls s1y} BuLIdAI[op Ul [BIIUSSSD 3( ||IM S19P|oYa¥e]lS J1aYjo ay} ||e yum Buoje uaspiaqy
ul Jdom pue Apnjis ‘anl] oym ajdoad jo JusawidA|oAUl dAI}OE 8y ] “abueyd Bunuawajdwi pue
Buidojanap ul Aejd 0} sped |e1oniD aAeYy [|B Siaquid APUNWWOD pue 103}03s AIBJUNjOA 3y}
‘a01]0d ueidwely) ‘usapiaqy dINH ‘@218 anosay pue ali4 ueldweuy) ‘Aisnpul joyooje

ay} Buipn|oul 10}03s ssauisnq ay} ‘pieog Buisuadi AN usapiaqy ‘[1ouno) A)D uaspiaqy
‘ueidwesy SHN "poutad Jabuoj e 1ano abueyd |ean}nd Buieald uo sndoy SIdY}0 dIYym

‘wua) Joys ay} ul abueyod 10aye 0} }93s ||IM sainseaw aAne|sifa "joyooje yum diysuonejas
S,pPUB|100S 9oue|egal 0] S}99S ,UOIOY 10} YJoMaWe.ld, SIUSWUIdA0Y) YS1100S ayL

SIDALIP UTRIAI

(Juawdojanapal a13usd AHO pue ‘seale paAldap }Sow JNo Ul 8| JO

Ayrenb ayy Buinosdwi — Bujuueld Ayeoo| pue uoiessusbal ¢ saipoq Aylesy pue spuiw Aylesy
— uaipliyD, Y48pIosip pue adus|olA Bulonpal ¢ pliyD Alea3g Joy ybiy 1 Bumen, Buipnjoul ‘ueld
Ajunwwo) ayy ul sanuoud o1baielis Jo abuel B 01 YUl puB 8INgLIU0D |IM ABaieslS |oyoo|y 8yl

-diysieuped 6nig pue [oyodly 8y} ybnoayy

pue suoinesiueblio [enpialpul Ag 18w Ajjeianss pue Ajpulol si Ajljiqisuodsal [eloueulH “Juswaalby
awoo1NQ 8|BUIS [BO0] 8y} 0} SISBJ [ENUUE UB UO Pa)ul| 8 OS|E ||IM PUB UOI1OY JO} Ylomawel
[euoljeu ayy o} paubije s| ABajesss joyooje siy| “diysisuped Buluueld Ajunwwod ayy o3 (YOvL)
aouel||y AlD usspiaqy 8yl ybnoiys a|qisuodsas pue diysisuned Bnig pue |oyoo)y AlD usspiaqy
U} UIyHM wouy pa| aJ0jaJay} si ABaje.is |oyoole ay} Jo aoueusanob ay] -diysisuned Buluue|d
Ajunwwo) usspiaqy 8y jo ped e mou s diysisuped Bnig pue |oyodly Al usspiaqy 8yl

"AHUNWILLIOD BY} UM JOBIUOD PBNUITUOD 8INSUB |[IM Yolym sjuswabue.e
UOI1E}NSUOD PUE JUSWSAJOAUI AlSIaAIp pue Aljenbs aaisuayaidwod aaey [1ouno) AN
usepiaqy pue ueldweln) SHN ‘Pl SIU} Ul YIOM INo O Yesy 8y} Je S| UOIIE|NSUOD PUE JUSWUSAJOAU|

‘ABajelis siy} Jusws|dwl 0} passauley g [|IM AHUNWWOD A}D ussplaqy

AU} JO S82IN0SaI SA[}09||00 PUB HOoYa paulelsns ay| "dbueyd Jo SIaAUp pue sisjuswaldul

urew ay} 1sbuowe se usss osfe aJe ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo Abajesss siyi uj -ebueyd
ol6ae.1s JO Wi} Buo| 8y} Ul S8lBIol|BUS] Ulew 8y} Sk uass uao ale ajdoad BunoA pue uaipiyD

6102-600Z Abareng [oyoory diysiaured bnid 3 [04ooTy A1) usspIaqy

Page 42




‘saljjenbaul yyeay uo joedw; Aew
yaiym asoyy Buipnjoul s}oeys juswade|dsip JO SawooInNo papualuiun Aue Ayiauspl |[IM AN e

‘syuswisnipe pue
SjusWIpUSLIE WIOJUI 0} SUOIIOE JO Yyoeal pue ssaibold jo Buiyoely oy} 0} puodsal [[IM AN

* JUBLUUIBAOY)
4simoos a8y} Aq suoioe o} eBueyo J0o UOINGUNE,, JO UOIBUILLEXS 8} O} 8INQLIUOD [[IM S\ e

‘'spodal aaljeyenb
pue palinbai se elep mau pue Buisixa Buisn si0}edipul 8WO02IN0 A8y 8y} UO Uodal |[IM AN e

ssalbo.4d Jojuow [|IM 9M MOH

*2in}nd |oyoole s, A0 ayy buideys ul
1SISSE [[IM ‘wnJo Buisuaol usaplagy 8y} 4O S2IAPE 8y} YIM preog Buisuaol] ussplaqy
Aq uoneoldde sy pue G00g 1OV (PUE}00S) BuisuadI] 8y} JO 8oUSN|UI PUE UOIINQLIIUOD ‘9j01 8y e

‘so|diound Buisuadl| a1} 8y} 108|384 0} uolie|siba)
yum jueldwod Ajnj se ||om se elallo Ajljigisuodsal [e100s ulypm aq ||im Buiped) [oyooly e

|ejuswUOIIAUg
‘paonpai si saljiwey 0} pue Ajases AJunwiwod pue jeuosiad ‘Yiesy o} Wiey pajejos |0Yooly e

*9|qISS909® A|Ises pue
paoinosal Ajeyenbspe aq ||Im SUOIIPUOD PajelooSSe pue Sabk ||e J0) S8DINISS |0Yole Jo abuel Y e

|eloog

"SY{SII paje|al [0yoole Alessaosuun Joma) 8xe) pue pasialedns |[om g ‘e Ul
Jole| |0yoo[e BuuLp LIS ||IM |0YOD[B Yulp 0} 8S00yd Ay} Ji ‘jdoad BUNoA pue uaip|iy) e

'ss9| Buulp 40 1no JuswAolus aiow 106 pue usyo sso| ‘A|gISUSS 10w [OYOoI[e YUUp [|IM 8|dosd e
lenplaipuj

:Buimo|jo} 8y} anaiyoe o} ssaoodd uejd uonoe
ue y6no.y} HJoMawe.y [euoijeu ay} Ojul SSWOINO0 [9A3] Y6y ay) aneam |im ABajesys ay

S9UI0D)N(Q SjeTPOWLIDIUT

"S8WI02}N0 8}eNn[BAd pUe 18] JojuoW 0} pasn aq [IM ‘6002
ul paysiignd sdiysisuped Bnip pue [0yooe 1o} 11|00} [BUOI}BU U} ‘ S8W0INQ Jenag Buusaleq,,

‘suolluanIalul Jalq areldoidde jo AisAlisp 8yl yum Bupjuup [njuwey pue
Asu 1o} Bulusaios Jo uonelusws|dwi i 19bJe} yaH - Juswieal} pue ssadoe ‘Aousiole ‘yyesH

‘(puenoos ul asn BnupAjod ul sAejd joyooje yeyy ped jueoiiubis ayi Jo uolubodal ul) | L0g
AqQ pue09g Ul siesn Bnip wajqoid Jo Jaquuinu PaleLlllse 8y} 9SEaloap g 40}edIpu| [euoneN

"1 102 Aq suoissiwpe [eydsoy paie|al [oyoole aonpai :g} Jojedipu| [euonen

[seunwiwos jusijisal ‘BuoiiS Y48pIosIp g Jobuep ‘BulID WO B)es SBAIT YSI Je 9SOy} JO sadoueyd
8}l panoiduwl| ‘saiyijenbaul papyoe] SeAll JaIyyeay Y4abuo ‘ayl| ul pels 1saq ay} 186 uaip|iy) sieules)
Inyssaoons a|doad BunoA ‘[enusjod OlWOU0DT] || PUB 6 ‘G ‘/ ‘9 ‘G ‘v ‘Z :S9W02INQ |euoneN

10} saInquuoo ABajeys ay} ybnoayy
uayepnapun aq 0} YIom ay} ‘Ajjeo1y10ads "sawooINo [eUOiIBU SY) O} Yul| SPUBAlS 3sayL

‘SpuB]S Al
1841} 9y} Woddns 0} papinoid sedinles o Aljenb ey pue juads aq 0] sesneo 1l Aeuow Aue
Bunenjeas pue BulolUOW Jo} 8|gBIUNOIDE 8] ||IIM diysiaunied Bnig pue |0yodly AlD usspiaqy e

‘ABojess ey} 0} [elBolul 8q [|IM AJUNWWOD SSBuUISNg 8y} pue sieonpoid |0yooe sy}
‘Ansnpul Ayfendsoy ey ‘oped) pasuadl| ‘Buisuadl| ‘@dn}nd JO SUOIINGIIIUOD PUB S80USN|jUl 8Y] e

‘panocsdwil aq |im ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo
J0} saljunpoddo pue sawooino pue ‘papoddns pue panjea aq ||Im ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyd e

"SeIUNWIWOD Yyym sdiysuoliejs aaizoeosd pue Juswaoious pue 8ousbijjeiul jo asn ay) ybnoayy
8sN |0YOo[e 0} pPajejal INOIABYS] [BID0SIIUE PUB [BUIWLO WO} pa3oaloid 8d [|IM SSIHUNWWOYD e

‘panoidwil g [|Im a1ed aAieljed pue Aljigelojdws ‘Buiuresy Buipnjoul Juswieal;
pue poddns 0} SS800Y "W.ey paje|a [0Yoo[e wodj Alanodas Buipoddns Uo SN0y ||IM SSDIAISS e

‘uolN|os ay}
Jo ued Buleg ul paAjoAul Aj9AIl0e &g 01 pue asn [0Yofe Jiayl IN0ge Saloyd paluloiul axew
01 paddinba aq |im sabe |e jo ajdoad ‘uoieoluNWWod pue uojjuaraid ‘uolreonpa ybnoiyl e

1983y} Jsuiebe painseaw aq ||Im ABajens
Ay} JO SS990NG "SaW02}N0 [9A3] YBIY N0 SE pajuapl usaqg aney spuedls Buimojjoy ay L

sawod)nQ [9A97T Yb1yH

6102-600Z Abareng oyoory diysiaured bniq » [04ooTy LD UssSpIaqy

Page 43




JopJOSIp wnJjoads
|OYOD[E [B190} 10 SWOJPUAS [OUOO[B (1804 JO S10a4e 8yl Bulisyns uiog saiqeq Jomo e

6102 Aq
asn |oYyoo|e ,SJ9Yl0 JO UMO JIBY} JO 8snedaq Jole pay 00|, 8q 0} aiinbai aq [|IM UaJp|Iyd Joma e

Page 44

‘6102 Aq peonpal eAey ||IM Sy1eSp pale|al [0Yoo[e papiodsy e

"6L0Z Ul SSau||l pajejal |[0yoo[e yum s[endsoy usspieqy 03 peniwpe aq ||im ajdoad jome e

¥S11} PaISI| SI UORIE jOBS o} Jouped pes) oy L '61.0Z Aq paonpal ag ||IM JBPIOSIP PUE SWIIO pajejas [OYooly e
‘dnoux) yse| |0yoaly 8y} Ag palepisuod

aq |im suoneoldwi o1b81enS dav S.Al0 usspiaqy Jo wes| [euoliesad 8y} 03 aq |im ssalboid
uo Buipodas uondsox3 ‘parepdn g ||IM YdIYyM UOIIOE YOBS JO) SNE}S SWO0IIN0 8y} U0 uwnjod
B apn[oul ||Im siy] )N 0o dpeAloussplage Mmm Je 8|gISSe00e pue Paseq gam aq |[IM Ue|d 8y
"AlrenBal papodal Buleq sseiboid yum aBueyod |jIm Ydlym Juswnoop ojWeuAp e s ueld 8yl

‘pessalppe Wway} aaey
swiajgoid pajejes |0Yoo[e SABY OUYM ‘SOOUSIUSS [BIPOISNO-UOU UO 8SOY} PUB ‘SIouosiid 810\ e

“(Buijup 8bulq) 610z Ul YunIp 186 01 YULP [|IM SUSZIND Jeme e

‘1erop Ui '610g Ul saulepinb Ap@am pue Ajirep uiyum Bupjuup ase Asyl 1eyl Jodal [|IM SUSZINO SIOIN e

s)ul| 9say) sajeaisn||i yosiym g xipuaddy aog "AloAlop 9o1A19s 10} s}abie) yY3H puejoos

SHN @y} 0} pue Juswaalby awooInQ a|6ulg s,A)1D uaspiady 0} pa)ul| Aea|o ale asay

*dnoub yse} |oyosje ay} Jo yiom ay} ybnouay) padojaasap sawooino ay) asijeal o} siaupied ¢ABaje)s sy} wouy 99s 0} }09dxd 9M Op SBWO0IN0 djgeinseaw Jeym
YHm qiom |Im (day) diysiauried Bniqg pue [oyooly ayl moy sajelisn||i uonoas Buimojjoy ayl

"UOIJeLLIOJUI BUI[OSE] S|JE(IBAE PUB JUBAS[SJ JsuleBe juswanoidw| e

ueld Y.L

6102-600Z Abayeng oyoory diysiaured Bniq » [0YooTy L)) UsspIaqy




90INIBG 8NoSaYy
pue ali4 ueidwiels)

99]|0d ueidweln)

YijesH [ejuswiuodiaug OOV
pJeog Buisusdl] usspiaqy
dav/diysisuped

A18yes Ajunwwo) usspiaqy

uaddey i1

oyeus [[1m oym

‘abedgam Buisuaol] sy} uo
Burninyes} syuI| Yum paurelsns
pue pajowo.d aq |jIm
SaAleniul pajepleA Jo abuel

POYIOIA

‘WJiey pajejal |[0yoo[e aonpail
puUE 8siWIuIW O] S8[es HO
puB uo yyoq ul 8onoeId 1s8q
asn ||Im sesiwaid pasusol]

yOYy uonody

dnoun yse| |0Yooly dav
uaddey i1

oyeus [[Im oym

‘asuodsal ajendoidde ue jo
UOI}E||0D PUB SISP|OYSXels pue
‘siouped |[e yim uoneynsuo)

POYIOIA

‘ABajelis |oyoole ay}
Bupalgp o3 Buiznguuod
Aolj0d uo uoleynsuod
JUSWIUIBAOL) USI100S

0} puodsal [im diysiauped
Bnig pue [oyoo|y 8yl

€0y uonody

90l|0d ueidwels)

(1901140 spsepuels Buisusol)
UijesH [ejuswiuolinug DOV

uaddey j1
oyeuw [[Im oym

‘Buiuresy Jo Buloyuow

yum Buoje palepisuod aq ||Im
Aa1j0d s,pieog sy pue 10y
G00Z @U1 Jopun sasuadl| mau
10 uoleoldde pue [earosdde
J0 JoedW| BY} JO JUBLISSASSY

POYISIA

"JUBWS2J0JUS UO spodal

yum pajdnod pue paioyuowl
9 ||IM SpJema]s Joop pue
Jels Jeq ‘seasuadl| Jo Bujuresy
[euoiyippe pue Aiosjndwoo ||y

SOY uonody

winJo4 Buisusol ussplaqy
pJieog Buisusol usspieqy

uaddey 31

oyeus [[Im oym

‘ueld uonoe

S,WINJI04 9y} YiMm aul| ul
‘sanlpeuasaidal J03o08s olgnd
8y} pue ‘wnuo4 Buisusdl ay}
wiou} 82IApe BulAiedal Buipnioul
Aalj0d 8y} 8oueyUS pUE JBAIIBP
0} saInseaw d110ads uo Alppim
}INSUOD ||IM pJeog 8yl

POYIOIN

‘useplaqy
Jo} ABajesis |oyoole sy} Uulyum
9j04 Buinuiuod sy Ayl3uspl pue

Aaljod umo sy ul sjuswdolansp

uo podal pue }Nsuoo
[IM preog Buisusory ay |

¢DY uondy

MIOMIBN Ssauisng
pue yyesH ueldwels SHN

UyeeH olland
ueidwels) SHN Ul peseq — SeAl
Buppiopy AuyesH s,pueoos
uaddey )

ayew [[IM oYM

"SHIOM]BU SSauisnq
JI8Y} Ul pue Ajjeussiul

y1og [oyooe 0} yoeoidde
a|gisuodsal pue ajelspowl
B 91elisuowsp AjpAiloe

0} senunuoddo sjedoidde
JO 9Sn 8yeuw ||Im sassauisng

POYIdIA

"90I01IOM B} SSOJOE
|oyoole Jo asn s|gisuodsal

pue ajesspow ajowold 0}
Aljigisuodsal [e1oos a1elo0diod
ybnouyy pauoddns pue
pabeinodus &g ||Im sessauisng

1Dy uondy

Page 45

uonjduinsuo buronpay

6102-6002 Abajeng [oyoory diysiowred bniq 3 [oyosry LD usspiodqy




Awoyiny aonsnp Ajunwiwod
UISYUON /uyiesH aliand
ueldwels) SHN/22110d ueidwels)
diysisupned Avjes Alunwwon

uaddey i1

oyeus [[Im oym

‘sseuaseme ojjgnd

Buidojenap se |jom se (yoeosdde
H3ld 8y Buisn) sajo. Buppiom
diysisuped Aousbe-inw
Buidojansp Jayuny Aq
passalppe a4 ||Im asn Bnip
Ajod ul 8|04 s,JoyooE pUR
|oyoole o} Bulyejal ouUs|oIA

POYISIN

"90US|0IA
paje|al |oyoaje Jo
uononpai ay; uoddng

LDJS uondy

Aoyiny
2o11snp AJunwwon uJsyuoN

uaddey )

oyeuz [[1mM oYM

"(vDH30) uonolppy Joj dnoin
90UaJ8)aY pue SSaUaAI}o8lg
[BDIUID BU} 1O} paysi|qese

oq ||IM JaLq yosessal

POYIdIN

*J010B} BuiNgUIU09 JueDIUBIS
E S| |oyo2|e alaym Jnoireyaq
[elo0siUE puUB [eulWwLIO
SSsaJppe 0} 92110e4d SA08e
ajowoud pue malral ‘Ajusp|

904S uonoy

Ausianiun
uaspIaqy//ebs|j0) usspiaqy
/ANSIBAIUN UOPIOY) UBgoY 8y

uaddey 31

oyeus [[Im oym

‘siouped

uolyeonpa yum sebessaw
LSWJOU [B100S,, BIpaWI}NW UO
Buppiom uiol Jo uswdojensp
apnjoul ||Im siy ] "Apog juspnis
ay} 01 diysuoiejal sy pue

Ao ayy ur ainyno uopowoud
|joyoole uo padojansp

aq ||Im asuodsal Jes|o

POYISIN

‘pauoddns pue
pajebiisanul aq ||Im [0Yoole
JO 2N} N2 B UIYHM Sjuapnis
10 Buiaqem pue Ayajes ay |

SOJS uonoy

dnouy gng s,e|doad
BunoA pue uaipiiyd dav

dno.s) uonosiold
PIIYD usspiaqy - DdOSAN

uaddey i1

oyeuz [[IM OYM

‘padojenap aq

||IM @SNsIW [0Yoo[e SIaylo
Aq pajosye sidoad BunoA
pue uaJIp|Iyd a8y} uo Buisnooy
$59004d JUBWISSOSSE SPasN

'$10}08s AJejun|on pue

2l|gnd 8y} Ul paiojuoW pue
pajusws|dwi aq |Im sassasoid
pue sue|d uonoe (Hdoo)

Wby senlold JnQ Bumen

"0344ID pue ‘eouepinb
9911ILIWO0Y) U01108101d

PIIYD pUBodS 1S3 YUON Yim
90UBPIOOIE U] WJBY JO sl }e
aqg Aew oym uaip|iyo 108304d
pue Ajuspi djay o} uonewLIoUl
JUSIOIYNS BJBYS ||IM S8DINIBS

POYISIN

"aJes way} desy| 01 usyel
uonoe Ajpwiy ereudoidde pue
payiuap! ApusisIsuod aq [im

|0yoole Jo asn dews|qoid
[euased Aq pajosye
a|doad BunoA pue uaip|iyn

€D4S uonoy

[IDUNOD) YINOA UsspIaqy

(wes] @910) Hods
pUE 81n}ND ‘uoieaNP3 DOV

uaddey )
oyeur [[Im oym

*SOAIjeNIUl 10108S
Aseyunjon pue Aiojniels
‘a1eAud Jo Juswdojansp

pue poddns ybnoiy |

POYIdIA

‘padojanap

aq |m 8|doad BunoA

0} 9|qISS999. pUE dAl}OBIR
Y10Q SJUSLLUOIIAUS 981} [OYOON/

¢DJSs uonoy

Yiomawel by

Aq sesH — dnoun Buluue|d
o|beeng sejdoad Bunoj pue
uaip|iyd pue |1ounoy YinoA
usapJaqy yum diysisuped u|

dnouy) sa|doay
Bunox pue uaip|iyd dav

ylomawel ybiy

Aq JeaH — dnouy) Buluue|d
olbsyens se|jdoad Bunoj pue
uaip|iyD a43ua) siaie) Bunop

uaddey j1
oyeu [[Im oym

"SUI92U0D pue
SMa3IA J18y} Buipiebal sjdoad
BunoA pue uaip|iyo abebus 0}
aoe|d 8)el |[IM UoIe}Nsu0)D

"padojanap a9 |im (oeqpas)
JaJed pue Jasn a9IAI8S
Buipnjour) SmaIAa) 89IAISS WO}
SOWO0921N0 pue dousaladxe ay}
UM S|opowl pasnooy Ajiwe

POYISIA

‘pamainal oq
|l 8jdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo
1o} sainjonuys poddns Bunsixg

¥OJS uonody

[IoUNOD) YINOA UsapIagy

dnoux) yuswabeue|
S90IAIBS S,UBIPIIUD DOV

dnouy) gng s,s|dosd
BunoA pue uaip(iyd dav

dnoun

S9[HUNWIWOY 10} YOEq Yse)
diysisuped Aloyes Ajunwwo)
uaddey i1

oyeul [[IM oyMm

‘Ajnqeuresns

aInsus 0} pasl|iin pue
passasse aq ‘(uaip|iyo
papn|oxa pue Jaye payoo|
Buipnjour) sidoad 6unoA pue
uaJp|Iyd uo siy} jo yoedwi ay |

*9SNSIW [OYOO[e Ul POA|OAUI
Bunieb wouy sidoad BunoA
HeAIp diey [lim ey Aanoe
Buipinoid 01 enisuodsal

aq ||Im uoisinoid aunsie| pue
suods weansurew areudoiddy

POYIOIN

‘us9pIaQgy SS0JoE
a|doad BunoA Joy Ajjigisseooe
pue Ajjige|ieA. ainsus

0} paoUBYUS 8q ||IM SBIHIAIIOR
Areuoisianip ayeudoiddyy

1DJdS uonody

Page 46

sanjIunwuIod pue sarjrurej buryroddng

6102-6002 A691e18 10402y drysiauired Sniq 3 040y LD usspraqy




s1eyewladns [eo0T

99]|0d ueldweln)

uaddey i1

oyeus [[1m oym

'S9[BS U0 SUO}ol}sal
abe Jo JuswadIouS

Janl[ep IIm ‘Gz oBus|eyd,,
pue .| g abus|eyo/ales ou
jooud ou,, Jo uoneusws|dw
SU} Yim pauiquiod

joyo9je jo Buiseyoind 1sal

POYISIN

*pPa2IojUL 8q ||IM
So|es |0Yod[e UO SUOI}OL}SaI
Jayjo pue aby

¢IDJS uondy

S99SUB0IN
slojsed 199415
J0309s Arejunjop
ueldwels) SHN

o0V
99]|0d ueldweln)

uaddey j1
oyeuw [[Im oym

‘sos|waid Sa[es JJo pue uo ul
991|0d PUE SI921O SPIepuElS
Buisuaol] Ag s}00qg s[esnjal Jo
Bunioyuow pue uoneuswa|dw|

'siojsed 184S Buipnjoul 4o30es
AJejun|on a8y JO JUSWBAJOAU|

*sao1M8s ol|gnd
8y} Usamiaq Buppiom juiop

POYISIA

‘seaJse AJunwiwod Jayio

pue 813usd AND 8y} yioq ul
aoead 8y} Jo seyoeaiq paje|al
Joyo9Je JO Jaguinu a8y} 8onpay

IIDJS uonody

sJeddoisswi)
99]|0d ueidwels) pue DOV

uaddey 31
ayeuw [[Im oym

‘pajowoid ag [|im o1ignd 8y}
Aq syuspioul jo Buipoday
'S92JN0SaJ JO UOI}ed0|E

8y} pue ssaiboid wiojul

01 spodal Jeinbal aAl@28l ||I
diysieupned Alvyes Alunwwon
2y} Jo sbunesw [eonoey ay |
*S9IHUNWIWOD Bulinsseal
Ajeanoe Agq swlo pue
JnoiAeyaq [Blo0sue 109}9p
pue Jajep ‘@aJouial diay |1
suspem Alo jo aoussaid ay|

POYIdOIN

*9ouab|leul AJunwwod Jo asn
A998 Ybnoiyy palaniep aq
IM AJUNWIWoD 8y} Ul Japio
pue me| Jo asuasaid 3|qISIA

6D4S uonoy

SERIIVES
|OYO[E JO SIBUOISSILUWOD
J10398S 2l|gnd S89susdI
/Sl0}Sed 199211S /10}09S
Areyunjop Jueldwels) SHN
/OQV/491|0d ueldwein

uaddey j1
oyeur [[Im oym

"ajes o|qedeoul pue yunip ase
oym ajdoad dasy 0} 82IAISS
ajendoidde jo uoisinoid ainsug

‘9WBYDS dUOZ IXE)

1yBiu pue ‘sewsyos palipalooe
ybnouiyy sesiwaid safes Yo

pue uo ul Ayjiqisuodsal Janies
10 spJepuess Jaybily ‘sjdwexs
J0} :awoy s|doad Buirow pue
siayulp Buibeuew ul ao130e4d
1s8q Jo uolejuswa|duw|

POYISIN

‘seaJe AJunwiwod Jaylo

pue anua) Al usspiaqy

ul 8| doad s|gedeoul pue
3UnJp O Jaquinu 8y} 8onpay

01DJ4S uonady

20INI8S
anosay pue ail4 ueldweln)

yoreM PooyinoqybieN
99]|0d ueidweln)

SHOM
[E100S 80ISN(* [EUIILD DOV

0Odovs

Aoyiny

2o11snP AJunwiwoD uJsyuoN
(Ayoyes Ayunwwon

Joy isiBerens DOV 8ui Aq pa))
DDV/92INISS 9NIdSay pue all
ueldweln) /621104 ueldwels)
/diysisuped Aeyes Ayunwwon

uaddey i1
oyeur [[Im oym

6102-6002 ABa1eng [oyoory diysiewred Buid % [04ooTy AND usspraqy

‘pajusws|dwi 8q
|IIM sainseaw [eooeld pue
yoeoudde ao1sn SAI3eI0ISaY

‘uoneoignd

8010\ AND [eluuaIqg By} Ul
paoe|d suonsanb yyum aa1j0d
ueldwels) Aq pauoissIWWoD
Aanins juspuadapul

lenuue ay} Aq pue ssao0id
JuswIssassy oIbsiens syl Aq
pajenjens pue pauuidispun aq
M siy -diysieuped Alejes
Ajunwwo? auyi jo yoeoidde
[eonoe) pue Buiajos ws|qoid
8y} wouy pajuswsa|dwi aq
[I1m saAlreul pa| Ajunwwio

POYISIN

*S8IHUNWILLIOD
uayjbualis 0} pabeuew
AjoAinoe pue passesse 8q
|IM JNOIABYS( [BUILULIO pUe
[eloosiue paje|al [oyoole
LOJ} S8IIIUNWILLOD 0} ¥SU 8y |

Page 47




dnous) uoirejusws|dw| D34HID
ay} pue dnoux) juswabeue|y
S3JIAIBS S,UaIP|IyD OV

uaddey 31

oyeus [[Im oym

‘pajowoud aq [|im sy} poddns
0} s[euoissajoid pue ajdoad
BunoA ‘syusied oy Buiures
‘UoIeuISSSIP

pue juswdojansap SAI108YS JO
2J1u99 8y} 1e paoe(d ale ajdoad
BunoA Buunsus padojensp aq
||IM S[9pOW UoI}eaNpa Joad

POYISIN

'sJaJed pue sjusied

‘sdnoJb Jead pue spusiy J1BY}
‘a|/doad BunoA pue uaip|iyo Jo}
panoidwi 8q |im poddns pue
9OIAPE ‘UOolJeLLIOJU| O} SSB09Y

¥Od¥d uonody

dnoin gng s,a|doad
BunoA pue uaipIyd dav

(wes] @9710) Hodg
puE 81NN ‘UolEINP3 DOV

uaddey i1

oyeus [[1m oym

‘sbujies yJom yinoA

pUE UO[BONPS [BWLIOjUI
Buipn|oul osfe ‘(8ous|[@9x3

JO} WiN[NoLIND O} payul|)
s|ooyos ul yoeoidde pauieisns
pue jusisisuod e Bunowoid Ag

POYISIN

‘Buiaq|[em |[BI8A0 JO
1X81U0D 8Y} UlyyM pajowoid
aq [|IM UOI}EONPS [0YOD|Y

€0dYd uonody

991j0d ueldwieln)

MIomisN ssauisng

pue yyesH ueldwels SHN
SOAIT BUIIOM

AuyesH s,puejoos
uaddey i

oyeuw [[IM oyMm

"PaAjoAUl 384 J0U suoljesiueblo
asoy} poddns o3 sa130e1d pooh
aleys ||Im slojoes Aiejunjon
pue ssauisnq ‘oljgnd ay |
‘Je1s Joy swsjueyosw poddns
apinoid pue sseuaieme asiey

POYISIN

‘20e|d}I0M 8y} Ul

wiey paiejel [oyooe aonpal
01 Aoljod [oyoo[e 82i0pI0M

[euiaiul aARoaye uswa|dwi

pue dojansp 0} usspiaqy

ul siehojdws e ebeinooug

¢DdYd uonody

slauped ssauisng (8007
103}08s AJejun|op

J0308s 2l|gnd

29|04 ueldwieln)

o0V

yilesH aljand

ueldwels SHN/JAv
JUSWIUIBAOK) UsINoos syl Aq pa)
Buieq yJom wisy Buo| sy} Wwouy
ABayel)s Jesjo B MoJ|o} [[IM SIYL

uaddey j1
oyeuw [[Im oym

sao10Yyd aAnjisod sapnjrpye aanisod burdoraasaqg

61 | 81

*SuolUaAIBUI

jouq - 1061e} ¢ 1YIH

ay1 Jo yoeoudde ||esano sy}
poddns pue jusws|dwod 0}
‘sp|o JeaA G{ Jano Joy 8o110eld
[essuan) ul 108foud ||op\ dosy,
8y} 03 syul| Jesjo dojenaq
'sdnoJb ysu-je yum yoeoidde
pansbiey e ybnoiyy pue
uole|ndod peolq 8y} yioq ui
abueyo arenjow 0} S82IN0Ssal
pue sanljenul jo abuels
aAljeAouul pue aeldoidde
ue dojanap [IIm 4dv 8yl

POYISIN

‘Bupjuup Jajes pue ajesapow
pJemo} abueyd Jnoireysq
ureisns pue abeinoous

01 Bunyess Aq o1ignd ayy
sebebus AjpAioe jeyy Abajens
uol}ESIUNWIWIOD B Jo uondopy

1DdYd uondy

99]|0d ueidweln)

diysisuped
Ayeyes Ajunwwo)

ELIINELS
anosey pue all4 ueldwe.s)

uaddey )
oyeur [[Im oym

6102-6002 A691en8 [0y0d[Y drysiauired Sniq 3 040y LD usspraqy

‘awioy 1e
SJUSpIoUl palejal [OYOD[E JO YSU
Je 8soy} O} 8|ge|leA. apew aq
JIIM S308UD Ajajes awoy 8.4

*SUOIS|||0D Dlyyel) peo. Buipnjoul
sjuaploul AousBisws Jaylo
pue aii} 0} uolje[aJ Ul |oyooje
UHM pajeIooSSe SYSl 9y}
WBIYBIY |1m uonewLIoU! JES|D

‘subredwed

Juswissasse ¥su pue Ayolgnd
paiebie} pue paAIBOUOD

[loMm jo Juswdojenaq

POYIdA

‘sjusplooe ajgejuanaid
pale[es |0yooe Woiy
SOIHUNWIWOD PUE Sal|lwe)
S[enpIAIpUl O] XSl 84} 8dNpay

€1D4Ss uonoy

Page 48



SJauoIssIWwWo) DIV
/ueldwels SHN

uaddey 31

oyeus [[Im oym

‘KiaAl|op 90IAI8S Ul

sjusWwaA0IdW| 0} BINGLIUOD |[IM

spJepue)s aoueInssy Ayend
[euoniep jo Bunopuow Buiobup

POYISIN

‘Aionooal

ajowoud Ajjnjssa0ons 0}
s90IMJBS ||le ybnouyy paidde aq
[I!m spJepuels Ayjeno [euoneN

SLSI uonoy

dnouy) |oyooly
10398G 81n9Yy ueldwels) SHN

uaddey j1
oyeuw [[Im oym

‘sbumes aseo Arewnd
pue 81eIpaLLLIIUl OUl YOB]
sjualjed Jo Juswanow pue
aJed aAjel|jed ul uoisiroud

9o1n8s Ul sdeb Buipiebas
SAITBULIOJUI ] ||IM U0}
91N2Yy 8y} Ulyum ssaooud Hpny

*S]JUBWINOOP UOoISSIWpe
juaiied HSHN [eSISAIUN MU
8y} ul pesiiin eq M (LSV4)

188 BuIUSBIOS [0YOIY ISE

"uosiel| [oyoole ui
ao110e4d aA0aYs Jusws|dw o

POYISIN

"SUOI}PUOD pajejal

|oyo9[e Jo abuel B Ylm [esp 01
S80INIBS 8|qIXa]} Bulanliep
shkemyied ase) pajelbaul
Buidojgnsp Aq 101085

21noy ueldwels) SHN a8y

Ul 8oUBpUSHE-8l JUBnbasgns
pue SSl 9oNnpal pue ‘swiey
yieay paiejal |oyooe abeuey

PLSI uonoy

SJOUOISSIULWIOD
D0V ¥ ueldwers SHN/day

uaddey i1
oyeur [[Im oym

*SIOUOISSIWIWOD
pue ueldwels) SHN 0}
papodal aq [[IM JUSLISSaSSE
spasu ajeldoidde pue
SuollUBAIBIU| Jolg |0Yoo|y

Jo Buipiooal sy} woly sishjeuy

POYIdOIA

's}eb.e} (suonuanialu| jaug
[0Yodly) ¢ 1v3H Buneiyoe
woJ} pajessusb puewsp
pasealoul Jo uonedionue

Ul SeOIAISS [0yooe ubisapay

¢LSI uonody

suspiep A1 OOV
slolsed 198.)S

oM [B100S
201ISNP [BUILILID DOV

90IAI8G UOSld USI}09S
90l|0d ueidwels)

921AI9S 90UB|INQqUY YSI1109S

‘olignd sy}
Y}IM 8Sn 10} S82IN0Sal
Bunsodubis uolyewojul

Aoewueyd ueldwels) SHN

sJouped pue ueldwels) SHN

'S90IAI8S Alelun|on

pue 2ljgnd Japim ojul INO0-||oJ
wiiojul 01 SUoUSAIBIUI JoLIq
pue BulusaIoS JO SSBUBAIOBYS
8y} uo ybnos aq ||Im sousping

‘Aoeweyd Ayunwiwon)

‘6o ‘sbuipes aied yyesy
Jay10 uj uolejuswaldwi 89s
|IIM sjuawdojenap [enualod

‘ue|d Buluresy ueidwels)
8y} Jo uswdojanap
ay} ybnouyy pauresy

aq ||IM JRY puE Je9 |ejeu
ajue u| yejs aieldosdde pue
‘(4els pajeloosse pue sasinu

‘Aousbiowg B
JUSPIOY PUE 8Ied
[ejeusiue ‘eonoeud essush Jo

ueidwess SHN ‘pajenjeAs pue
: paJoyuow ‘paInguisip |oyoofe yum papiroid aopjoeId ‘sdD) 10BAU0D sBuipes 8y} ul palsalep aq
dav aq |[IM UOljewIolUl |OYOd|y aq [|Im sejousbe oloadsg yieaH 21jgnd ueldweis) SHN dD peoueyus ybnodyl | ||IM SUORUSAISIUL JOLI] [OYOI|Y

uaddey j1
oyeuw [[Im oym

POYISIN

€LSI uonoy

uaddey i1
oyeuw [[Im oym

POYIOIA

T.LSI uonody

Page 49

jyusaurjear) pue yJxoddns buraoxdury

6102-6002 Abajeng [oyoory diysiowred bniq 3 [oyoory A0 usspIiody




dnouy) yse|
ABojellS sseusss|oWoH DOV

uaddey j1

ayeuI [[IM OYM

'seoIMes palinbal
4O BUILOISSILULLIOD B} LLLIOJU
pue suoioe Ayuspl ||im

ue|d UOI0y SSeUSS8|oWOoH 8y

POYISIN

'Spaau Jiay} S}eawl
1ey; Buisnoy ayelidoidde uj
aoueusulew Buppoddns Ag
|0yo9[e uo juspuadap asoy}
10} ssaussajawoy anoidu|

TTI.LSI uonady

se0IMBS AjuleieN
ueidwels) SHN

uaddey 31

oyeus [[Im oym

"loyooje 0} uoiejas ul Bureg|em
ajowoud o} abpajmous

pue s||ijs ‘Bulurel} sy aney [jim
SSAIMPIIAl pue SIONSIA YieaH
"USWIOM

pue usw yjoq o0} sa|dde y

se Ayjiue) pue asn joyooe
usamiaq syul| ay} urejdxe

pue abessaw asn  joyoole

ou,, 8y} yoddns pue ssInpy

POYIOIN

‘9sn |0Yoo[e JIsy} 0} Uole|a ul
sJayjow Buipasy 1seaiq
Jo Bureqem sy} poddng

‘|oyo9Je pPIoAE 0}
9A192U09 0} BulAiy Jo Jueubaid
aJe oym uswom abeinooul

90l|0d ueidwels)

ueidwels) SHN

dnoub oibarens
8snqgy dnisswoqg OV

uaddey j1

ayeuI [[IM OYM

"Ysti ybly ye seljiwuey Jay} pue
s|enplAlpul o10ads poddns 0}
1IN0 pPaLLIBd g [[IM S8AEIHUI
uononpal ysu Aousbe-1 N
'$10108S |[e 0} papiroid

8 ||IM 8Shge 213Sawop pue
Joyooje uo Bujuiesy ayeudoiddy
USEINIEIEERINES]

wuojul pue suojjoe ajedosdde
JanIep 0} padojansp aq [|Im
Bujuue|d pue juswissasse s
pue pabpa|MouOE aJe asnge
olisawop ul jusbe, ueoyiubis
B SE |0y09|e JO S}0ays ayl

POYISIN

‘swiieY pajeloosse ay}
99NpaJ pue asnge 2[}SaWop
Bunolpul Jo Buousadxs
ajdoad Aq asn |oyooe

40 J0edW! OHj108ds By} Ajlpusp]

OT.LSI uondy

dav
uaddey )
oyeur [[Im oym

‘peojeseD ul AljigeLen Jeyeaib e
yum adoo pue 1depe o} pyoddns
1Je1S o} pasu 8y}l pue AUSIBAIp
pue AlpIgJow-02 JUNOOJE O}Ul
Bupe) sessaooid ubisep-al

10 811u89 8y} e paoe(d aq

[[IM Si8JeD puUB SIasn 82INISS

POYIdOIA

‘(senss|

Aouiw snoibijal pue oluyld
pue asnge o1IsaWop ‘yieay
[eluswW ‘pareji-abe sidwexs
J10}) S82IAISS 0} SSB00E pue
Ayjenba Buissaippe spasu
xa|dwoo 198w pue Ayusp|

LLSI uonoy

UiesH oland ueidwels) SHN
uaddey j1
eur [IIM oym

‘subledwed Buisiel
ssaualeme |0Yooe pue

yyeay [enxas pajebie; pue
pajnoaxa Ajeieldoidde jo asn
*S9OIAI9S PUB SDIAPE Yijeay
|[enxas ajedoidde pue
9|qISse0oe Ajises juswajdw|

POYISIA

‘uolre|ndod sjoym ay}
SS0JOB 8sn [0YOo[e 0} Uonejal
Ul SYSU Yjeay [enxas aonpay

6.LSI uonoy

dnouy) Buluueld o1ba1ens
sa|doad BunoA pue uaipjiyd

uaddey )
oyeur [[Im oym

‘papoddns

pue padojansp &g ||im
poddns paseq Ajunwiwod
pue djay j|8s 01 SS820y

‘ubissp
90IAJSS Wuoyul 0} uoisinoid ul
sdeb pue spasu sy} AHjusp|

POYISIN

"8|gBIBUINA
1souwl 8y} Jo uonesioud
Bunsus asnsiw |oyoole

.Slay1o Ag pejosye asou} Jo

Spesu 188 pue Ajusp|

9.LSI Uuondy

SJsuoISsIWwWo) DOV
Jueldwels) SHN

uaddey 31
ayeuw [[Im oym

6102-6002 AbBayeng [oyooly diysiowred Bni % [0YooTy A0 usspiaqy

‘Aanijep

90IAJ8S Ul Sjuswanoidwi 0}
91NQLIUOD [|IM SpJEpuUB)S
aoueInssy Ajenp [euoneN
J0 Bunoyuow BuiobuQ

POYIOINI

PSETNehEY!

ajowo.id Ajnysseoons 01
s90IMJBS ||e ybnouyy paldde aq
[l splepuels Ayjeno [euoneN

SLSI uonoy

Page 50



dnour) Bujuue|d

ol6a1e.S sajdoad Bunox
pue uaip|iyn dnoix) sejdoayd
Bunox pue uaip|iyd dav
uaddey j1

ayeuI [[IM OYM

‘g)doad BunoA pue ualp|iyo
aAj0AUl AlRA1oE |Im sseooud By |

‘paJanljep pue padojansp aqg
Jim ueld juswdolansp aoInIeS
pUB JUSISSaSSE Spasu Y/

POYISIN

‘swa|qoid

|oyode umo Jisyy yum asjdoad
BunoA pue uaip|iyo 4o} poddns
1sl|e10ads 9|qISSe09E 9pINOId

LT.LSI uondy

Awoyiny aonsnp Ajunwiwon
UIBYHON/3I0M [B100S

VSN [BUILLLID DOV/S0IMeS
uosld ysmoog,/ueidwels) SHN

uaddey )

oyeuz [[IM OYM

‘AHUnwwod ayy

UIyyM pue ases|al uo yjoq
S8lNoIIP palejel pue |oyode
oljews|qo.d Jisy} 1o} 8Jed Jo
uoljeuIpJo-00 pue AJNunRuoo
ureyqo pue uosld ul poddns
Ja1eaib UaAIb aq ||Im SiepusyO

POYIdOIN

‘Buipusyo-al

pue Buipuayo o} uolnelal
ul 8sn |0YooJe Jo uol3onpal
8y} pue abueys poddng

9T.LSI uondy

dav

sn|d 8us) qor

(s1onea] j00yog 0o}
saol0y) Buiuies] +9|)
diysisuped seoueyo
aloy\ S8210yQ) IO\ OS[e
puy s3I0 usspiaqy OOV

uaddey i1

oyews [[1m oym

'S9OINISS

90IAPY 199 pUE suolun
Hpal] [eD0] 8314} 8y} yum
sjuswdojanap julol ybnoayy
uolsn|oul [eloueUl 8j0Wo.d

‘awwelbold

JuswabeuB|A UOIIPUOD
s,ueldwels) SHN pue YIop\ 01
ssaib0id ‘peis dwnp qor wody
aouaadxe jJo abuel sy} asi|iiN

'swia|go.id [oyooe Wol}
Bulienooa.1 8SOY} 1O} YIOM OlUl
sajnos dojensp 0} siekojdwis
J0309s Asejunjon pue olgnd
‘ereald jo poddns sy} HnJosy

‘paijdde aq ||im oeqpas)
JuaI|o pue sewwelboid
MJlom ojul ssaiboid pue

Bujurely Joyo woly Bujuies

POYIOIA

‘swoe|qo.d

|oyo9je wouy Bupsnooal
asoy} Jo} JuswAhojdwa
pue Bujures} ‘uoneonpa
ojul skemyied dojaneq

PILSI uonoy

SOAIT
Bunyiopy AuyesH s,pueoos

sJepinoid 921NI8S
uyesH o11gnd ueldwels SHN
dnois yse| [0yooly day

oAljelIoge||0D
YyesH [e3us|\ ueldwess SHN

uaddey i1
eur [IIM oym

‘uoissaidap pue ssais
‘A}aIXue apn|oul [|IM Sanss|
Buleg|iem [eyusw Jo wniyoseds
B S)SeW |0yoo[e aiaym
passalppe aq 0} seaJe Aay)

‘syuswaoe|d

24e2 4o Ayjigeyns auy

Buissesse pue abeweq uelg
paje|ay [oyoo|y o sousjensid
BuiAynuspi Buipnjoul
‘padojeAsp g 0} 8NUIIUOD ||IM
ANpIgIoW-02 Yjeay [ejusw pue
|joyoore yum ajdoad Joj poddng

POYISIN

'S9OINISS

pue adIApe ‘uoljew.lolul 0}
a1eudoidde se 1sodubis

pue uonendod 8y} ssoioe
Bulagjiem |eyusw Buibeinoous
Aq @ousl|isal sj0wold

'sanss| |oyooje pue yjeay
lewusw yyum sidoad poddng

ST.LSI uonoy

Q:O._O )Se] |0yodlyy daVv
uaddey )1
oyeur [[Im oym

JUSLISSOSSY

ol6e1eng diysiauped Avjes
Ajunwwo) ay} se yons
|eusrew ojendoidde Jayjo pue
saiyoid Buisqg|iapn Alunwiwon
apn|oul 01 padojansp aq

[IM YJomawel} aouabijjgiul uy

POYISIN

‘pasu }soealb

ul s|enplAipul 8sou}

10} S9IIAISS Ul JUBWIISBAUL
Bunsb.ey pue Buispuoud

AqQ saienbaul yyeay aonpay

€T.LSI uondy

slepinoid 8o1AI8S

SJBUOISSILIWOY 82IAIBS

/0QV/ueldwels SHN
/dno.bysel |0yooly dav

uaddey i1

oyeus [[Im oym

6102-6002 ABa1eng [oyooTy dysiewed Bnid % [OYosTy ANTD usspraqy

'$955900.4d MBINSI
pue Bujuueld a1ed [enpiAipul
yBno.y} peyeisuoLLSp & IM SIUL

*SIOUOISSIWILWOD
90IAJ8S 0} podal pue
sjuswisalbe [pAs| 8o1Mes Jo ped
se paJinbal aq ||IM Saljiwe) pue
SlaJed ‘slasn 92IAISS JO SMBIA
pue saousuiadxe Jo uoisnjou|

POYIOIA

“Wiay} 1094e A1031Ip 18y}
SUOISIOBP [[B Ul PAAJOAUI 87
[[IM SI8JeD PUB SIaSN 80IAISS

"SeLLIOOINO pue
uoisinoid 9o1n1es anoiduwl
pUB WJoJUl O} SI9sn d0IAISS
pUE SJaJed WO} SMAIA pue
uolew.oUl 399]]09 Ajgunnoy

¢1LSI uonody

Page 51



JapJosip
pue Jabuep MSU 1e |yl ul

SONIUNLUILLIOD ‘owlo|  asoy} Jo SaAl|| Mels 1seq
JUSI|IS8)| WO} ByeS | S8oUBYO Y| | Saljenbaul|  Jalylesy oy} 106 g|doad| |enuslod
seAn| penoidu) papoeL Jobuo|  uaip|iyD Bunop | olwouoo]

| | O N

sioules)
[n}sseoons

|oyodje 0} JUBAS|S4 }SOW — SBWO0IINQ |eUOlEN

‘Mojeq paleiisn||i S SeWoo1IN0 [BUONBU 8} JO Ajlolew
ay1 0} |oyoole Xul| 01 B|ge 8d [|IM g L0Z — 6002 JUsWaalBy awooinQ ajbuls AND Usspiaqy ayL

"sel|iwey UIYHIM 8SNSIW |OYO[. 4O S10aye oy} Buissaippe
sn|d se21040 aAlIsod ayew o} way} Buljgeus pue joyoole Buisnsiw ajdoad BunoA Bupuansid

Jepews

‘Buleqem [eusw
pue [eaisAyd aAiisod paseaoul 01 81NQLIUOD ||IMm [0yoole 0} yoeoidde paoueleq e Bundopy

Ja1yyesy
"INoIABYS( |BIOOSIIUE pUB

‘oWl uo AjpAysod joedwl [jIm &m asnsiw [oyoole Bulyoe) AQ — SaIUNWWOD |NJSS800Ns pue
9AISBY09 ‘JualjIsal alow Jo uswdolaasp ay} uidispun diay |im joyooje o1 yoeoidde 8|qisuss v

Jabuoss pue iajes

*S8IIUNWILIOD paALIdep 1sow JNo pue sediAes oljgnd ‘sseuisng uo
asnsiW [0YooJe JO usping 8y} 8onpal ||IM [0yoo[e Yim diysuolie|al peoueleq pue ainjewl aiow

Jalieq pue Jaiyyesp

:aJe [oyooje 0} Bupjul| SaAoa[qo 2169)e.)S JUSWILIDAOK) UYSI}109S ay |

uonoy 10j
MIOMIUIRIL] JUSWIUIDAOL) YSI}}0dg : [ x1puaddy

1z | 92

dnoun yse| |0Yooly dav
uaddey i1

oyeus [[Im oym

6102-600Z Abareng oyoory diysiaured bniq 3 [OYoOTy A)D UsspIaqy

*S802INO0 S1BIPaLLIBIU| MOjeq
S|eAg] 1e 8q Aew yoiym jo
Auew ‘siojeolpul Juens|al |le
dojsnsp pue Ausp) "19s1N0
8y} WoJj pesibe sswooino
paulep Alesjo ainsus

[[IM SDIAJSS Ul JUSWISBAUI ||\

‘Buiuueld oibajeis pue
|eonoel ybnouyy Ajgredoidde
P8I0} IUOW PUE SBDIAISS
BunngquIuod |[e Ul pappaqs aq
|Im Bunojuow [eloueuly pue
Auanoe ‘ewn yeis Buipnjoul
‘UOI}BO0|[B 92IN0SBI BA}OBYT

POYIOIA

*S9OIAISS 1UBIOIYS pue
aA1108Ye apinoid 0] BUIqUI0D
yons se pue ‘souepoduwl
lenbas jo Buieq se pasiubooal
aJe 9oueUIBNOD [BIOUBUL
a1enbape pue sawooINo

|[e 10 JuBLURINSEaW 8y} INsug

‘sjuswiabue.lie wiojey Alsalleg
Jopun pajoadxe Se S8Wo9INo
|[e @1enjeAd pue JOoJUOIA

8T.LSI Uuonyoy

Al
o]
)
(@)
©

o




*9say} ybnoiyy
Buluun sway} uowwos e se Bunoe |oyoole pue sBnip yum Aiysnpul xas ay) pue Ajajes aily
‘QUUIIO JUBIOIA PUE SNOLISS ‘@SNgE D13SaWOop INoIABYaq [e1oosiiue ‘sbnip :Apiouid [eoo] Aoy

Jabueq pue Joplosiq ‘dw) Wo.y 931y SAAI INO Al M 6 YOS
"seousliedxe pooyp|iyo Buipsemal pue aailsod Bulnsus

Buipes a1ed Jsyjoue ulyum ‘s|qissod jou si siy} aleym Jo ‘paiinbal jI 90UL]SISSE [BuUOlIPPE
yum Bumes Ajiwey aaipoddns e uiyum aal| sjdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo :Apsoud oo Aoy

"AJlunwWWo9 8y} Ul JO [00YDS Je ‘Bwoy Je (Jjos pue) siaylo
Aq wuey pue 109|68u ‘esnge wouy paosloid ale ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo :Auoud [eoo] Asy

3su je sajjiwey pue ajdoad BUNoA pue uaIp|IYD Jo SadURYD a1 ay} paroidwi aAeY S 8 VYOS

'sjuswalinbal D34Y|D ulyum ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo JO Spasu 8y} SiesW jeyl
asuodsal arendoidde pue areuoiodoud ‘Ajpwiy apinoid saoiAles pue palinbal usym saoinIes
Ayjenb ybiy o1 sseooe aney saljiwey Jivy} pue ajdoad BunoA ‘uaip|iyo |e :Aydoud jeooj Aoy

paaoons 0} Apeas a1e pue aji| Ul Ye)S 1S8q dYy} dABY UBIP|IYD INQ S YOS

'6002 UONOY JO} SJomawel

‘Ajuapl Aayy senssi

8y} SSalppe 0} usel ag ybiw yoiym
SUOI}OB UO 92IAPE YHM Xoeq podal |jim
pue Buuds siyy Buluuibaq Jesh siy; Jo
9SJN0D 8Y1 JOAO HIOM S} INO ALIBD [|IM
UOoISSIWIWOY 8y "|OYo[e 4O asns|w 0}
uonelal ul ajdoad BunoA Aq paoe} sanss|
9y} 2J0|dxd 0} UOISSIWWOD YINOA B
usl|gelse 03 J00g BUNOA padse M "8002
Jaquiaydag ul sjdoad BunoA pue joyooe
UO JWWNS YINOA B PAUSAUOD M ‘SIU} JO
B6ooai u| "pueoog ur sjdoad BunoA
uo asnsiw |0yoole jo 1oedwi 8y} ussq
sey pouad uoleynsuod ayi Inoybnoiyy
pasieJ uJaduod Jo sway} Jofew

99s 0} ure(d si

‘onbes||00 HJom Jo siehojdwe

Jay Jo siy 0} Jo ‘Ajunwiwo) Jay

JO sly 01 ‘Ajiwey d1eipawiwl Jay Jo siy
0} Op UeD 1 8bewep ay} — Jayuup eyl
punoJe ajdoad a8y} swiey os|e usyo
00} |[B 3N UauLp SAISS80Xa 8y} AJuo
JOU swuey 1 1By} 108} 98U} S| 9snsiw
|joyooje jsutebe uonoe dn Buiddsis Joy
uoseal Buijjedwo9 v "pue|}o0S SSoIoe
S9I}UNWWOD PUE Sal|iLie) UO SBy
asnsiw |oyooje jey 1oedwi Buibewep
Y} 9>{o.} ||IM YDIYM UOIOE IO} PadU
By} padJojulas sey Jaded uoissnosip
Jno wouy Buisie ayegep [euolieu ay |

*S9IUNWIWOD Yum sdiysuolieal aAi30e0ld pue JusWisdious pue 8ousbijjelul jo asn ay) ybnoayy asn

|OyoO[e O} paje|al JNoIABYS] [BID0SIIUE PUB [BUILLLO W04 Pa3osloid ag ||IM Saiunwiwo)

‘panosdwi aq |im ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo Jo}
sajjunpoddo pue sewooino pue ‘papoddns pue panjea aq ||im ajdoad BunoA pue uaipjiyD

salUNWWOd pue saljiwe} buipoddng

'seousnbasuod

aAlpebau syl Buloe) pue asnsiw [oyoofe Buionpai ‘exelul joyooje a|qisuodsal Buibeinoous
:9|geJsu|nA 3sow asoyy Buipoddns Aq Buleqgjiem pue yjesy o} |njuwiey aJe jey} S10}oe) sy}

uo Buisnooy ybnouyy Al1D usspiaqy jo ajdoad sy} Jo Buleg|iom pue yjesy |[esano ayy snoidw|
wey pajejal Bnip pue joyoole Buonpai :Aydorid [eooj Aoy

SaAl| Ja1yjjeay Jobuoj aAll 9 9 YOS
(14 6002 UONOY 10} Slomawel

"sJa|ieyal Ag uonowoud sy Buijjosuod ybBnoays ‘1onpoud |njwiey e aq o} [eijualod
s1l uaAIb ‘pue a|qIssedoe Ajises sso| |oyodle Bupew Ag ‘uoireindod ysijoos sy ul
uondwinsuoo [[eJon0 aonpai 0} Ajjusbin papaesu si Uoloe aAle|sIBa| Jeyl pue wiey
sesned AJ108J1p uoiAWNSUOD BAISSBOXd BA3I18q S\ "YoNW 00} BuiyuLp S| pue|}0oS Y

’

‘ABajeays ay} o0} [eabajul aie AJunwiwod ssauisng ay} pue siaonpoud joyooje
‘Asnpui Ajjepdsoy ‘epesy pasuadj| ‘Buisuadl| ‘e4n}jnd Jo SUORNQLIUOD pue saduaN|ul YL

uondwnsuo) paosnpay

6002 yuowaaxzby sawrooinQ arburg
PU® UOI}Oy I0] JIomadwrer g o) sury :z xipuaddy

6102-600Z Abayeng oyoory diysiaured Bniq » [0YooTy A1) UsspIaqy

Page 53




"L 10z Aq suoissiwpe [eldsoy paie|al |0yoo[e 8onpay gl 10}edlpul jeuonen

"SI9XULIP [NjWJBY PUB SnopJezey
0} yoddns spinoad pue Ayjuspl 01 wie 8say] ‘| 1.0g-6002 104 18s s1ebiey yum pajusws|dwi
Buleq aJe saulepinb 1/ ubIS Uo paseq ,SuollusAIalul Jalq,, J0 swwelboid v  106Jel 1vIH

SIHUNWIWOD paALdap jsow Jno Ui 8yl| Jo Alenb ayy eroidw

A191908 ysi090g Ul sanenbaul JueoyIUBIS Y} PAOE] SABY OM L YOS

‘soouanbasuoo

anebau s Buipjoey pue asnsiw [oyooe Buionpal ‘exeiul joyoole a|gisuodsal
Buibeinoous :9|geJsaulnA 1sow asoy) buiuoddns Ag Buleqjiem pue yieay o3 [njuiey
aJe Jey} sJ03oB} 8y] uo Buisnooy ybnoayy Al usspiaqy jo ajdoad ayy jo Bulagjiem pue
yieay |[esano ay3 anosdwl| “wiey palelas Bnip pue joyooje Buionpai :Ayaoud [eoo) Aoy

"diysuazio anpoe,,
0} 9}NQLIIUOD PUB ***SBUNWWOD JIdY} Ul dA13O. aiow A|Buisealoul ale suazij) L1 YOS

*S9IHUNWIWOD paALIdap 1sow Jno ul 8yl Jo Allenb ayy anoadw

SON|| JOIUHEDY JOBUO] A OM 10 VOS f121908 ysmoog ul sanjenbaul JueDIUBIS Y} POOE] SABY OM :L YOS

-uswAojdwa Ayenb yBiy sey usspiaqy** [enuajod JILIOUODS [N} JNO SSIEdl M 2 YOS "suonuaAIBlUl JoUg  1Y3H - Wiey pajejal Brup pue joyooje Buionpai :Ajuorid [eoo] Aay|
SaAl| Jalyyeay Jabuoj aAll 9\ 9 YOS

(14 '600¢ uoljoe 10} YJomawel 'so]A1s84l| AY}EaY puE Bjes pue aied yiesay a|qeulelSns 0} SS809. YIM ‘Yiesy [elusw pue

[eoisAyd jo spiepuels ajqeulelie 1saybily ayy Aolus sjdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo :Apuond [eoo| Aoy
‘yoddns aJinbai osfe Aew

‘uaJp|iyo Aleinoiued ‘enpliAipul 8y} punoJde asoy) 1eyl pue ‘swajqoid Buisnoy
JO 9sn Bnup ‘yiesy [ejusw Se Yyons — sanssl! Joyjo JuNoodoe ojul Buiye) seipoq
J10308S Iy} puB AIIOYINE [BOO| ‘©2IAISS U}[eay 4O uoljeuiquod e Aq papiroid

aq Aew seo1AIes Yong ‘syoedull yieay SNOIAQO Ou IO pajiwl| padusiiadxs

pa2o9ns 0} Apeas aie pue ayi| Ul Hels 1saq dY} dABY UIP|IYD INQ S YOS

‘lenualod 1S8||ny BY} O} WSBISS J|os PUB 8oUBPIUOD
‘s||Ms J1ey} dojeasp pue sjuswuoiAuS Buluies| aallsod sseooe ajdoad BunoA pue ualpiyd

aAeY 194 se 1ng sjaA9| [njwey e 8q Aew BupjuLp 8Soym 8soy} oy suaziio a|qisuodsal pue
suonuanIaiul AJes pue uolosalep ybnodyy ‘Aouspuadsp [0yoole yim asoy} Joy SJOINGLIIUOD SA}OBYS ‘S[ENPIAIPUI JUSPIUOD ‘SIdUIed]| [Nssadons ale ajdoad Bunok InQ :F YOS
juswiieas} pue poddns aaisuaiul woy Buibuel (esialp ale swae|qoid [oyoole
YHM 8S0Ul JO Spaau a8yl 1eyl 8siubooal gO0g /oquialdas S90IAMBS UL 8SNSIN |
90UEBISgNS J0} spepuels Aljend) [euoleN 8y} pue ‘go0g domawel) SaoIAIeS ! . ¥
juswiealy pue noddns swsjqoid |oyo9ly yoeoidde aued paddsls,, sy ¢ 600¢ UOHOV 104 HIomaLeld

"yonw 001 BuuLIp JO SYSU 8yl

puelsiopun 0} pue $8210Yd 9|gisuodsal ‘PaLLIoUl 8Yew O} LS} MO|Ee O}
uoleWIOLUI 8y} 8ABY A8y 8iNS 8XBW 0] Pesu oM pue uoidwnsuod |oyoole
UMO 19y} J0} 8|qisuodsal Ajgrewin ale sjenpiAipu] “wisy Buoj pue Loys

*S9IHUNWIWOD JIBy}] U] 8SNSIW [oyod[e 8|yoe) 0} uonoe wealisdn, Buimno !
m 8yl y10q Ul yyeay [eusw pue [eaisAyd J1ay1 Buiwiey Jo YSuU 18 SaAjesway}

$s040 Bupjey ul Bumes [eaiulo Ajaind sy} puoAaq 00| 01 pasu A|Buisealoul
m sdiysieuped [800T "|oyooje 0} sepnyiiie ul 8Bueyo [einyno Buise| ‘Wi
Buo| ansiyoe 01 pasu sy} pue yoeoidde uoiendod sjoym e ‘senijenbaul yyesy
Buipnjoul ‘pasu [00] JO JUBWISSasSE Uo paseq sdiysleuped Bnig pue |oyooy
[eoo| Aq payuapl saiioud Aq padeys aq 01 pue ‘pasu 00| 198U 18 1ey}
saoines dojansp 01 spieoq SHN YBnoJyl painod Buieg si JUsWISaAUl PI0oaY

2oe|d 18U} S|aA9| 1B BunjuLip ale Aay) eyl asijeal 1ou op ajdoad Auely

Page 54

‘siexuup abuiq

paJ|ed os 40 ‘Aouspuadap d1UoIyD YyHm 9SOy} Inoge isnl jou si asnsiw
|oyo9le ey} asiubooal way} djay 03 Juem ap) “wajqold snouss e 8q 0}
9SNs|W |0Yoo|e JapISuod pue|joog ul 9jdoad Jo Ajolew ay) 1Byl mouy| apn

‘papinoid saoinies Jo Alllenb ay) pue

juads aq 03 sesned }l Asuow Aue ‘Buiyenjens pue BuliojUOW IO} 8|qBIUNODJE 8] [[IM AV . vu\
‘panoidwi oq
lim a1eo aapeljjed pue Ayjigefojdwa ‘Guiuiey Buipnjoul Juawijeas) pue poddns 0} ssa0oy *uoln|os ay}
wJey pajejal [oyoaje wouy A1anosal bunaoddns uo ‘uonuaniajul AlJes Uo SNJ0y ||IM S9DIAISS 0 ped Bulaq ul paajoAul AjaA10E 8¢ 0} pue asn |oYOo9[e JIaY} Jnoge Sa210yd pawiojul ayew

0} paddinba aq |jim sabe |je jo ajdoad ‘uonesiunwwiod pue uoijuasaid ‘uonesnpa ybnoayl

jusurjear) pue yxroddns pasoxdury sao10Yyo aAnjisod sapniyje aanisod burdoraaaqg

6102-600Z Abayeng oyoory diysiaured bniq » [0YooTy A1) UsspIaqy




(8002) o1wepide YN ayy Buipioe;
:9SNSI\ |0Yo9Y ((9ous10S) VING

(9002) ¢s4ewo0q Ageq sy Joy Buiebe Ayjesy o3 1eaiy} Jofew e joyoole si
:Buieby pue |0Yody ‘puef10og yiesH SHN

(6002) PUEJ}02S Jo} SuolIoel) 8|geInNglie uolreindod joyoole
:Aypicuo|n pue Al[eHON 8|qeInguny [0Yooly ‘as|/Pueoos SHN

(8002) SASAINS [BUOIFBU BUIINOJ S,PUB[100S WO} BIEP JO MBIABI
¢Bupnuuq Ajjeay pue|joog ul sjdoad ase yoni\ MoH ‘AloyeAlasqQ YiesH 21ignd Ysinoos

(8002) pue100S UI 8snsiW [oyooe Bulpuelsiopun
:podey [euld Bupjula [njwieH ‘asi/(vva3s) pny [oyooly Juswipedaq Aousbiow Ysioos

(6002) 1uBWSSBSSY SP8SN [0Y02|Y YSHI00S (1 VAYVS/AUSWIUISAOY) YSIHI00S
(6002) PUE300S SONISNIELS |0YOD|Y {(dSI) JUSWUISAOY) US[}00S

(8002) serewnss uoidwnsuod |0yoo|e pasinal
:£002 AoMING Yi[edH YSIHO0OS {PUB[I0S Y} ESH/IUSIUIBAOY) USIHOOS

(5002) 10V BuISUSOIT JUBLIUIBAOL) USIII00S
(8002) PUBI09S Ul 8SNSIA PUE 8S( [0YO|Y 4O SISOD) ‘JUSIUISAOL) USI0OS

(6002) PUEB}02S Ul JNOIABYSQ [e100SUE JuaAaid 0} Jayiaboy Bupiom
1S9WO0INQ BAINSOd Bujowoid {JUSWUIBA0L) USI}109S

(8002) Yomawelq sieaA AjJe3 {JuswuIdAoL) Usiioos

(8002) ueld uonejuswaldw|
I8 Allenb3 fquswiuienor) ysinoos

(8002) seniienbaul yjeay uo 82104 XSk} [elslsiulw 8y} Jo podal sy}
JIIoM Alrenb3 fluswiulanon) ysijoos

(6002)uoI1o®. 40} YJomawel) e
:Joyooly yum diysuone|ay s,puejjoos buibueyd JuswuIsanoLr) Ysioos

(6002) 10402y ym diysuolejey s,pueoog Bbuibuey) oy yoeoiddy oibeens
S,JUSWIUIBAOK) USI}109S 8y} UO UOI1B}NSU0) 8y} 0} Sasuodsay JO SISAjeuy {JUSWUIBAOL) USI}I00S

(8002) 4eded uoissnosip e
:|oyo9ly yum diysuoneey s,puejoos buibuey) UswUIBA0L) UsI100S

(6002) poday |euld - dnous) wlogey Asaaleg sbnig @ 04Oy JUSWIUIBAOKL) USII00S

spoday pue spuswnooq Aoijod jeuonen

syuawnodo( A9)] :§ xrpuaddy

JUSWIUIBACY) MN YL e
JUSWIUISAOY) USIJOOS Y]

SsoAIT Bupiop AyyesH e

puejodS yjesH e

ol|lgnd 8y} JO SIOQqUIBIN e

usspJlaqy ul sdnolb Ayunwiwod pue pooyinoqybioN e
sos|waid pasusdl| sajes YO puUe Uo Buipn|oul ‘90IBWILLIOD PUE SSaUISNg e
usapIaqy Ul 10}08s AJelunjop 8yl e

90IAIS 9N0SaY puE all4 ueldwels) e

Ajoyiny 9o1snpP AHUNWWOD PUB(}09S JO YLON e
90IAI9S UOSld USIH0OS e

aouel||Y AlIlD usspiaqy e

SN|d @43UdD o e

901J}0 UMOID [BOSI JOYeINd0Id e

90IAIS BN0say pue all4 ueldwels) e

991|0d ueldwels) e

SJoquiaW AjlLie) pUe SISJED ‘SIOSN 9DINISS e
ueldwels) SHN e

wnio4 Buisuadl] usspIaqy e

pJeog Buisueol] usspleqy e

991HWWOY UONOY YINOA Usapiaqy e

|1IouNo) AND ussplaqy e

:A6ojens
ayy Bunaalap ul ajoa e Aejd sdnoab pue salouabe ‘sisupied Buimojjo) ay} i paasans Ajuo |im
H piemuoy ABajenis siyy Buiap pue Buneuipio-02 uo spea)| (Lyavr Al4euwnio)) 4dav @2yi IsilUm

siopioyae)s ¢ xipuaddy

6102-600Z Abareng oyoory diysiaured bniq » [04ooTy A1) UsspIaqy

Page 55




"wey Jo ¥si Jo/pue uoidwnsuod 418y} 8onpaJ 0} JOpJO Ul JNOIABYS]
Bupuup 18yl ul 8bueyo e ueld Jo/pue INoge Muiy} 0} [enplAlpul 8y} poddns
pue 8}eAl}oW 0} ABM [BUO[IBIUOJIJUOD-UOU B Ul Y99S ey} Josn aolaias/juslied
B YyHm uoiduwnsuoo |0yooje IN0ge UOIFBSISAUOD PAsSe]-90UapInS LIoYS Y

*UOI}BOIXOUI
BuinsIyoe JO JuUsIUl 8Y} YIM ‘AjoAIsnjoxe jou yBnoyy uayo ‘poied awi
paIWI| B UIYIM Pawnsuoo aJe (sauljspinb pepuswiwiosal Ajiep ayi o|gnop)
|OYOOJE JO SJUNOWE SAISSBOXd 81ayMm uoidwnsuod Jo uleped e 0} siajey

‘panaIyoe Buleq aJe SaW09IN0 pepusiul
ey} Buimoys @ouspIAe WO} pauled SeoIAIeS Ul 90USPIU0D JSP|oysXeIS

‘poddns Jo

JUBWI1EaI] IO} SPBBU JI9Y} SSOSSE 191197 0} ‘SANSS| [BOIPaLU pue Sal}nolLIp
abeluew pue Ajiwey ‘AIo1siy dlom pue [euolzeonps ‘dnayew [eoibojoyoAsd
‘puno.boeq [eo160j0100S 8y} UBIQO O} Josn 82IAI8S B Buimalniolu|

"sBnup Jayjo pue [oyooJe 0} anp Wiy Woij 8ai) A0 usspiaqy
a|qIsuodsal aiow pue Jajes “Ysiylesy e a1eaid 0} salouabe diysieuned
SNOoLIEA JO YJoM 8y} Buljeulpio-09 pue Bujuolssiwwod diysisuped v

‘BIJUSWISP O1|0YOD|Ee puB SWOIPUAS
HOYESIOY-a)0IuIap JO sisoubelp ‘Ajfeoiyioads Buipnjoul ‘ebewep ureiq
10 sadA} snolen dojensp Aew siexup Aaesay ‘ewi} Jo pouad Buoj e JenQ

‘lenplAipul 8y} 4oy sedousnbasuoo
aAlzebau Ul Buiynsal usyo saulePING BuULP B]gISUSS SAOJE |OYOD[E 4O
asn jusjsisied 8y} JO ‘UOISBID0 [BNPIAIPUI UB UO [0Yoo|e o uoidwnsuod AresH

'swiajgo.d Bnip Jay10 Jo [0Yoo[e SSaIppe 0} UOIUSAISIUI JOYIO SWOS IO
‘saoinies Buipinoad uonesiuebio J0308s aeAldd Jo Aejunjon ‘Aioiniels v

‘urelq ayj ul sabueyd Jejndsjow pue [esjwayd-oinau Ag pue asn Buiyass Bnip
Jayyo Jo |oyooe anIs|ndwod Ag pasiieloeleyd uonipuod Buisdelal ‘oluoiyo v

‘llouno) AlD usepiaqy

"0001/ (1) Yuup Jo BWNJOA X

(lw/B) AGV = [OoyO2[e JO SHUN "(jualu0d AQ |OYODE JO SBWN|OA U} JO
(s1surelUO9/S81110q BbkIaNSq UO) abeluadlad e AQ pake|dsip uoleolpu|
awn|op Aq joyoo)y

*sbnup Jayjo Jo [oyooje jo asn ay} Buiddols Ajgiejdwoo jo Aydosojiyd sy

uonuaAId}uI
joug

Ja)uup abuig

aoueinssy

JUBWISSASSY
diysiauped
Bniq pue
loyoo|y Ao
usapieqy - dav
(aguv)

abewe(q uleug
pale|ay |oyod|y

@snsI\l |0YOoo|y

Kouaby

uonoippy

o0V

Agv

aouaunsqy

:Buiueaw BUIMO|[0} BY} SABY O} ud)e) aJe swud} Buimoljoy ayL

suria], Jo Axressoro :g xipuaddy

"2102-6002 uswesify awooinQ 8|buig A1) usspieqy e
"1 L0Z-8002 uswaaiBy awooinQ o|6ulg pue eyepdn ueld Aunwiwo) AN usspioqy e

"JUBLUSSBSSY SPe8N [0Yoo|y § 8InBl4 e

‘wes| uonoy bnug pue

|O0YO2]y Julof USBPIaqY 800 JoqUISAON Heiq 1sild — ABerens [0yodly 1vavr Alewoy - 4av

"800¢ 1snBny pUeI0og snoo [04ooly Ad 1yav Alewo} - day usepieqy 1o} Hodey e
spoday pue sjuswinooq Aoijod |e207

*(£002) 2ullepING [eo1ulo [EUOIFEU € 81D Asewid ul @ouspuadep |0yooe pue Bupulp
Injwiey Jo JuswisBeuew sy} ‘v NDIS {(NDIS) 3HOMIBN ssuljsping seifs||00J81u| Ysioos

(2002) yireay olignd pue Aojjod ‘eoud :joyooly ‘dvVHS
(8002) Bupuuq |njwIeH pue A)siY J0} SUOIUSAISIU| Jalg pue Bulusalos ‘{dvVHS

(800¢) @sNSIIAl [0Y02]Y JO 1SOD UBWINH 8U} :PUBIOIS VING

(£002) sreuolissajoid aseoyyesy 4o} apinb e {sisplosig wnupoads |0yodly [B1ed (@ous1os) VING

6102-6002 Abajeng [oyoory diysiowred bniq 3 [oyosry A0 usspiadqy

Page 56




"UO JaJe| YUM [eap 0} }NOI4Ip aJow Bujwoosq
pue Buieeoss wajqoid e Juanaid 03 9|qissod se uoos se djay aAleoal Aoy}
ainsus 0} sapnaIIp Buiaey jo subis SMOYS }SJl} SUOBWOS Uaym Buluaniaiu|

'sbnup Jayio
J10/PpUE |0yooJe J0 8sh dnews|qoid pue ssauj|l [elusl Jo AlpIgiow-09 ay |

‘paquosaid Ajjnyme)

ssa|un ssassod pue asn o} [eba||I 9 Aew ‘010 ‘sploials pue susboulon|iey
‘syuessaidap ‘spuenwils oyoAsd ‘seyerdo se yons sbnip JayiQ 038 ‘000eqo}
pue [oyooje ‘san|b ‘sjusAjos ‘sauldipaw uondiosaid se yons seoueisgns
[eba| spnjoul sBnIQ "uleiq 8y} 4O UOIIOUN} J081E PUB SSBUSNOIOSUOD JO

9]e]Ss Jo ‘uoijows ‘poow Jayje sbnup aAljoeoyoAsd 1xe1u00 siy} U] “sessaooid
[e0160]01q 2J0W JO BUO S}08je Jey} 9oUBlSqNS [EDIWBYD [BINJRU JO OI}BYIUAS v

‘(pasiniadns Ajjeoipal Us)o Juswieal) ul)
‘aoue]SgNS SAIIDIPPE. 4O 8sh 8y} Buirowsal Jo sseooud |eoisAyd pauoddns sy

‘sesseb pue SJUsA|0sS
‘seuideze|pozusaq ‘sejeiniigieq ‘|0yoofe apnjoul UOWWOD }sow ay] Apoq
8y 4o 1ed oi10ads e Jo AJIAIIOR JO UoiOUN) BY) SaysIulWIp 1ey} Jusbe [eolwsy)

'swoldwAS [EMBIPYNM Ul S}NSaJ SIY} PaNUIUOISIP

S| 90UBISgNS 8Y} JO SN UBYA\\ "9ouUBISqns 8y} JO S}0aye ayl Aq pereqiadexs Jo

‘pasned swa|gold [euosiadiaiul Jo [e100s jualsisiad Buiaey aydsaep ‘esn joyooe
panuiluo9 Joy ‘Burlemodiano se paAiedlad sewidBwos pue Buois usyo ‘alissp

e Buisneo euswouayd aAiuboo pue [einoireyaq ‘[eoibojoisAyd jo Jesn|o v

"SI9SN 90IAISS 10} SOWODINO Jo1leq 2INsud O} sjuswabuelie AisAlep
82IAIes BNnIp pue |0yooe 8A0IdWI O} SUOIBPUSWILLIODS JUSLIUIBAOE) USIH00S

‘g|doad BunoA Joj sewoo1no Bulag|em

pue yjjeay |jesano anoidwi djay o3 uoneonpa Bnip Jaylo pue [oyofe ul
pauleJ} Ja11aq aq 0} SJeyoea} Jo} suoljeoljduwl sey Siy] "Wn[ndLLIND 80Ud||90Xd
1O} |[00Y9s JuaLINd 8y} Buipes| pue Buimainai si 1ey} yJom jo swwelboid v

‘(@0oue)s anioeoud) 108 01 AYjiIqisuodsal e S|

aJay} Buiuesw ‘A1lsod, 89 ueo 11 Jo (9oue)s aoue)sisal) Bulioe wolj uresysl
0} Ajjigisuodsal e s| aley) Buluesw ‘ aaiebau, aq ued Ayjiqisuodsal

siy| A}o100s 0} Ajjigisuodsal [e100s e sey ‘[enplAlpul o uoljeziuebio
‘uoljelodiod ‘uswulanob Jsyiaym Ayus Aue jeyl Aiosyy [eoibojospl/ediyiq

‘Asuow Joy anjeA pue Ajjenb eoiaies ybnoayy souewiouad

anoidwi o} siseq Bulobuo ue uo spoyidaw snoLieA Jo uoleoldde ayl

uolnuaIdul

Aue3 '‘90IApE pue Joddns pasnoo)-3Iom

Bunsyo Ag 19xJew Jnoge| 8yl 0} uinial 0} Jauaq Ayoedeoul Buiwied

aJe Oym suonIpuod yyeay wusy Buoj yum sidoad djay 03 paubisep SHN
sisoubelp |eng

'soidoy jo Ajeen e

UO S9DIAJIBS J9118Q JBAII9P 0} AHUNWIWOD 8yl Yim Jay1eboy Buiyiom eale Jno ul

saoIAI8s Asejunion pue 21ignd jo siapinoid Jofew ayy jo diysisuped pes| syl

(day) diysisuped Bnig pue |oyoo|y 8y} SI YdIym Jo suo
‘swinJo} abuajeyd jo abuels e wouy Indul Buisijin Ao ayy 4oy uozouny Buiuued
Ajunwiwod sy} swiopad yoiym souel||y A1 usspiaqy ayi ybnouyy payoaiig
Bnuqg
'S90INJISS 00| Buipefal SuoIs|oap Ul paAjOAUl Aj9AI}OE USO ale pue Bullnsuod
(xo1-2Q) pue Buiwioul ybnoayy pabebus ase oym jsaisiul jo sdnob pue sienpiaipul
uoneosuixoldq

“yieay ui seryenbaul
90npal pue yyeay anoidwl 0} wayy Buisiuiepow Buipnioul usspiaqy Ul SOOINISS

juessaidaqg yieay Buuaalep pue Buibeuew yum pabieyd ueldwels) SHN o ped syl
'snje;s yijeay Jo uolejusiio [enxas ‘snolbijas ‘[eunynd ‘oluyle

‘olydesbosb se yons ‘Ayuspl Jo 1s8lejul uowwod e yym ajdoad jo dnoub v

RUETIIEEY - REVETR VS

aouapuadaqg JO JOBJIUOD JBPUN SBWODIN0 JejNDIHEd JSAIIBP O} ‘pasu palijuapl Jo siseq ay}

uo sao1nes Buniojuow pue Buisooyod ‘Bulkioads jo ssaooid dnewsisAs ey

wuioyay Aiaalaa ' Jopiosip ourelyoAsd Jayioue pue JapJosip asn 9ouelsgns aAI3oeoyoAsd
B JO [BNPIAIPUI SWES 8} Ul 93Ua1INI20-09, 8Y} SB G L Ul (OHM) uoieziuebio
yieaH PO BUl AQ pauljep pue ‘ sisoubelp [enp, Se 0} paliaial UsO

aoudj|eox3g
Jo} sBnJp Jayjo Jo [oyooje jo asn Jo Ajigesip ‘Aujibels ‘ssauji 01 anp ‘poddns Jisyy
wnjnauInNg 1noyum abeuew jouued oym uosiad Jayjoue sdjgy Ajiejunjon oym suoswos

Auqisuodsay
|eloos
ajesodion

jJuawanoaduwiy
shonuiuo)

awweaboid
Juawabeuep
uonipuod
diysiauped

Buiuueld
Aunwwo)

Buiuueld
Aunwwo)

jJuswabebug
Alunwwon

(dHO)
diysiauped

yyesH
Ajunwwo)

Aunwwo)

Bujuoissiwwo)

Aypigiow-09

SEI-T)

6102-6002 Abajeng [oyoory diysiowred bniq 3 [oyoory A0 usspiady

Page 57




'S90IAISS 1si|e10ads a|ge|ieAe Aimolseu ybnoayy ueyy Jayiel poddns
Janijep o} olignd [eJsuab 8y} 0} 8|gejieA. A[aUlN0oJ SB2IAISS [esJoAlUN Buisn

‘Ajjiqisuodsal |ejuated
BAISN|OXd Sey Jo saieys Ajioyine |e20] 8y} woym Joy sjdoad BunoA oy sisjey

‘epuabe paaibe Ajleninw e uo UoISSNOSIP 1o} pieoyg

Buisuaoi] 8y} yum JesA Jad Buijesw auo 1ses| e aaey 0} pue Aleinbal 198w o}
‘uolIN}Isuoo e ydope o} palinbal ‘epeJ) pasuadl| 8yl pUe ‘sjuspisal ‘YinoA

‘S dom [e100s ‘eo1jod ‘yiesy wolj saaielusaldal Buinjoaul pue pieog Buisuaol
Y} asIApe 0} Ajioyine [eoo] yoes Aq dn 1a8s pue ainjels Aq paiinbay

'sasua9l| Buliqueb pue tonbi| Jo} suoleoldde Buluiwisiep
J0o} 8|qIsuodsal ‘G0z 19V (puejoos) Buisusdi ayy Jepun Apoq Aloiniels ay |

‘dn-moj|o} pue Bunoyuow Buipinoid Ag pue way} 0} S89IAISS pue
suoluanisiul ayerdosdde Bulayo Ag(esessip d1UoIYD paoslepun Yim asoyl
Buipnjoul) yieay-||I snouas a|geiusnaid Jo ysu Jenoiued 1e asoy} bunsbie) pue
Buiuspl Ag aseo Alojedionue JaAlep 0} saoIAIes aseo Arewnd Buioueyus Aq
SaIUNWWOD paALdap ul Juswaroidwl Yjeay JO a1el 8y} 8Seaidul 0] 99IAI9S

‘Buiuasiom wody 3 Jusnaid Jo ‘) anoidwil
J0 I 8BUBYD 0} JOPIO Ul UOIIBNHS }NDIIP B Ul A|[BUOIIUSIUI POAJOAUI SWIOISQ O}

‘pa1oadxs aq

0} ssaJboud jueynsal syl pue dnoub jusi|o o110ads e Jo aJed sy} ul pousd

awli} 18s B Jano ‘sdals pajedioljue [eljuassa sy} Buiquosap ‘a|ge|iene alaym
9oUBpINS pue saullepInb uo paseq ‘ueld aied Ateuldiosipiynw paaibe-A|eoo| v

"JusWIeal] pue SSe00Yy “Aousiollg ‘luswaroidul yyesH
10 seaJe 2110ads ay) punose SHN aU} Ul s}ebie} palejal aouewIouad siebie|

‘Aloyes pue

yieay 90e|dxJ0M UMO JIoy} SSaIpPE AJJUSPIUOD 0} S|00] PUB SB2IN0SAI ‘9oIApEe
Aressaoau ay} yum J03oss alignd ay3 pue seiuedwod ab.e| ‘sasiidiaius pazis
winipaw pue |jews Buipnjoul ‘seoe|dyiom sapinoid 1ey) aAIBIIUI [eUOlBN

'Spaau yleay umo Jiay} abeuew

0} sjenpiAlpul Bupyamodws pue Buibeinoous ul uonedioiped oygnd Buisesioul
JO WIe 8y} Yyum ‘[eoipaw-uou aJe jey} seyoeosdde pue spoyiawl Jo Ajaen

e Buluiquod Ag yjeay jo sjueulwlalep |le uo Bupoe ‘snooy uolreindod v

'SI0]0B} J8U10 O sniels
2ILIOU028-0100S J1sy1 01 enp ejdoed Usamiaq Uesy Ul SUOIIBLIBA LLOPUBI-UON

JS)ULIP [enplAIpul
8y} Ul JapJosIp Juaund Aue Jo adoussge ay} aydsap aoueolubis yyesy olgnd jo
aJe Jey} asn Jo suleyed 0] sieyal BupjuLp snopJezey ‘esn |njwiey 0} 1SeJiU0D U|

weassuie\

uappyo
Jsye pa)oo

winio4 Buisuao

paeog Buisuaoi]

[EINCER)Y

uonuaAIBjU|

Remyred
alen pajesbaju|

1vaH

SOAIN
Bunpiom AyyesH

uonowoud
yyesH

sajyjenbaul
YyesH

Bunjuup
snopJezeH

*s@ouanbasuod
[e100s 8sioApe Sy ‘A|gelieAul 10U INg ‘AJUoWILLIOD 8sn |NjULEH "yieay [elusw

Jo/pue [eaisAyd yioq o} ebewep asneod ued Jey; asn |oyoole Jo uleped v Bupjuup [njwieH

)su Aressaoauun ploAe 0} uoi}dwnsuod |0YodJe U0 UMOP
Buno spnjoul ueo ssyoeosdde ‘@ousulisge 18|dwod Buiyess Ajluessedsu
noyum sBnup Jayjo pue [oyoole Aq pasned wJey Buionpal jo Aydosojiyd

‘ssauuado pue Aylgodd ‘Aljigeiunoooe ‘uoisiAiedns ‘SSaUBAII0DHS
JO spiepue)s A/essaoau ay} 198 pue SaA1}09[qo 9ASIYJE 0} Pa||0JIU0d
Ajleulsiul pue paloalip ale salouabe yoiym Aq sesseooid pue walsAs ay |

"SUOIIIPUOD SNJIA 8Ul0g POO|q pue SBNJp ‘|oyoo|e Jo JuswIeal}
8y} Buipoddns Yum paulaouod (Siesed pue siasn 9olAIes ‘Buliesiun|on
‘SBOINISS JO AIBAI[BP 108IP Ul PBAJOAUI) S|BNPIAIPUI palsaialul Jo dnolb v

"9SN |0YooJe [BNpIAIpU
10 sjens| BuiAyuspi oy 00} Bulueaios palepliea (suonsenb Jnoy) Loys v

"SaA|| J18Y} InoybBnody} Jajiews urewsal AjjealdAl pue saigeq Jayio ueyi

Jajlews Ajluowwo9o aJe Sy4 Yim uiog salgeq — Aousionep ymodb jejeu-jsod
pue -aid - wnJyjiyd yioows e pue uol|iwiaA dij Jaddn ulyy e ‘sainssiy [eigadjed
poys Buipnjoul sainjes) [B10B) [BUUIOUGE YHIM PJeIO0SSE AJUOWWOD S| SYH

— ABojoydiowsAp [e1oe} - JnoiAeBYaq JIBY} JO S8oUSNbasU0D 8y} WO} Ues| 0}
Aungeur ayy pue ‘(Buiuue|d pue Buisiuebio ul Aynoiip “6°8) syolsp Buluonouny
aAIINDaXd ‘s)olep abenbue| aalldesal ‘syolap Alowsaw Buiiom ‘Buo)

ajosnw Jood ‘Buiuueld pue uoljeuipiood Jood ‘sailjigesip buluies)| ‘AlaoeiadAy
‘Buipuelsiapun [e100s Jood ‘syolep uoljuale ‘sanjigesip [eluswdojensp

pue |enjos||91ul 0} pes| Aew 1Byl UOoUN) Ulelq Jo juawredw Jusuewsad ayy ul
s}nsal SND 8y} 03 8bewep — uonounysAp SND :Buipnjoul sajewoue jo uieped
e Aq pasueloeieyo si yoiym adAjousayd |ny oyl HAIYxe — SV 4O WOy
a|gesiubooal Aj[eoiuljo 1sow 8y} s yalym — Syy4 Buiney se paulep sienplAipul
‘uondwnsuod |oyodje [eutarew jo Buiwil pue ‘uiened ‘|aas| syl uo Buipuadap
BWO0921N0 [e2IUID pue AjIaAas Ul AleA Sy4 Yim paleroosse sadAjousyd jo
abuel ay] "sjuswiredw] 9AIHUBOD0INBU PUE [BINOIABYSQ PUE ‘Saljewioue

pue [eJN}onJ1s JO wnJ3oads e jussaidal pue WNNUIUOD B UIYUM 31| PlIYd pue
snje} Buidojensp 8y} uo ainsodxa |oyoole [ejeuald JO S}08Ye aSIaAPE 8y |

'swia|qoud |e100s Jo abuel e
Buloey SoI|IWe) WOoJy SWOoD [|IM UJP[IYD papn|oxa Jo Ajolew sy Inoireyaq
JUS|OIA JO BAISNgE ‘9|ge}dadoBun 0} 8NP S|00YIS WO PapN|oXa UaIp|iyD

"8|ge|leAe $804N0sel
8y} WOJ} YSH 8SIWIUIW PUB }1jousq SSIWIXBLW 0} S80IAISS JO AISAIBp 8y}
noge suoisiosp Buidew Ul UoITBLIOUI 1S8( JUBLIND JO 8SN SNOIUBIOSUO0D 8y |

‘siohojdws Aq pasinbal se
S8INqLI1IEe PUE S||IYS [ellUSSSa pue Alessaoau jo abuel 8y} Jo Juswdoleasp ay |

uononpal waeH

aJueuianon

wnio4

1Sv4d

(asv4)
sJopJosig
wnanoadg

10yo9Jy |erad
pue

(Sv4d) swoupuig
10yoo|y |erad

uaipjiyo
papnjox3

aseq 9oUdpINg

Ayjigefojdwz

6102-6002 ABa1eng [oyoory diysiewed Snid % [OYooTy AND usspiaqy

Page 58




"JlUNn 8uUo s|enba suIM AV %8
JO (Jwigg|) sse|b |jews . 4o JIdS %0f JO 8INSEBW WG BUO Y488( AQRY%G'S
Jo uid Jey v "yun auo sjenba joueyie jo (whg) JwQ | Bulureiuoo abelenag v

*Ainful Jo SsaU||I 9A8Ij) 0} pPapULBIUIl BJe Jey} S8iNpad0id
"11908p JO Ysi Buonpai ‘yBnoJyy usses Jo poojsiepun Ajises

10100p ke Aq jusaied sy} 4o} dn umelp ue|d Juswabeue|y [BoIUl)D B pue spew
usaq sey sisoubelp Jaye [euoissajoid paijijenb e Aq usyeuspun Buiquosald

‘wa|qoid Jeinoiped e ssaippe 0} sjeob wus) Buo| paulep Ajpeolq pue
(,0ano1d 61q,, 8Y}) SI010B} JO 18 B|qIssod }SapIM BU} JO UOIFISPISUOD)

'salj|iqisuodsal
leba| oioads aney yoiym ‘uswuianob Ag papuny ssjousbe olignd

‘sanoud pue

S9OUBISWNDIIO [BD0] S}08384 1By} Aem e ul ajdoad [e00] 8y} J0} SBWODIN0
Jeuolyeu Buinoidwil SpJemo} 81NNy 8y} Ul YIOM [[IM YOBS MOY INO 18S YoIym
YIOMBWEI SOUBWIOHSH [BUOIFEN JUSWUISAOY) YSIN00S 8y} o Med S| siyl
'sdiysieuped Buluue|d AHUNWWOD pUB S8llIoyINy 007 ‘JUSWUISAOK) USI}00S
8y} usamiaq diysuolie|al sy} sulep 01 yoeoidde paseq awoIN0 mau

"80IAI8S B JO 8SN 8)ewW p|nod Jo sesn oym uosiad v

*|OYOo[B ||Be PIOAR p|NoYs aAI90U00 0} Bulkly asoyy

JO UBWOM jueubaid Yeam Yyoes sAep 991)-|oyode g }Ses| 1e aAey 0} wie
pInoys s[enplAipul ||y “3@am Jad spun f | 01 dn ‘Aep Jad syun g-g uswom Joy
oam Jad syun | g o3 dn ‘Aep Jad sjun 7 0} € 848 USW JO} SHWI| B|qISUSS

'S9OIAIBS pUB
spooB Janljep pue juswa|dwi ‘ue|d O} 8|ge|ieAR S}8SSE UOIIEPOIWOIOR
Jo selddns ‘quswdinbs ‘sjeuslew ‘e@dueul} ‘UoleWIOLUI ‘S||IMS YNoge| 8y L

*sBnJp Jay1o Jo |0Yoo[Ee INOYHM B)i| UM SWs} 0} Buiwoo Jo sseooid oy

"JUSWIIEDI] PUB SJED JIBY} JO 811U8D
ay1 1e paoe|d e suolelidse pue Spesu S,Jesn 80IAISS UBUM BAI}084e 1SoW
s1 Alenooai jey) adiounid sy} sejelodlooul 3l eJowsayung A19100S Jo Jequisw
BuIINQLIIUOD PUEB BAIJOR UB SB 8)i| 981} 80URISONS B PJEMO] 8SN 80UBISqNS
JI9Y} WOJ} UO SAOW O} PBJCEUS S| [BNPIAIPUI UB YoIym yBnoiyy sseoold v

'SSOU|NJS}EM PUE SSOULISE ‘UOIIBHOXD
90npoid 0} WelSAS SNOAJBU [BAUSD BU} UO JOB ey} sBnip [eienss jo Auy

10yo9Jy jo yun
juswieal)
juaiedsues)
Buiquosaid

fieyuswoiddng

olbajens

J10)o9s Aionielrs

Juawaalby
awooInQ 9|6uig

Jasn aoInIeS
saulepinb

Bupjuip
a|qisusg

$92JN0Ss?Yy

(qeyay)
uoneyjiqeyay

Kianooay

juenwins
oyoAsd

'010 A1ojes [euosiad O} SHSI ‘YoM WO}
9oUasqe ‘BuiALp-YuLp ‘@oljod yum ajgnoJy "B e ‘sewoono aaiebsu oyoads
0} spes| ey Bupjuup Jo ‘swejqoid dn JeA0o 01 |oyoo[e Buisn se paulep S|

"aJones alowl
Buiwoossq wouy swajgosd dois 0} uoiuBAIBIUI pUB UOID8}8p Ales snid wJiey
paje|al joyoofe aonpal 0} uoljeindod [elausB 8y} O} 8JIAPE PUE UOIELLIOU|

‘}sioew.eyd e 0} }sijusp Jo
JO}O0p B WOJ) SUOIIONIISUl UsilIM yim Ajuo s|gejiene Ajebs| si yeyy bnip v

‘awl} 8y} e (eAaIsuadxe

00} J0) 9|ge|ieAeun s| Bnip patiajeid sJasn 8y} 8sneoaq no20 Aldwis Janamoy
Aew asn BnipAjod ‘Bnup Jayjoue Jo s1oaye ay) Buuslunoo Jo Buioueyus

JO UOIIUSIUI BY} YUM USHO (papnjoul [oyole) Bnup auo uey} 810w Jo asn ay |

‘pPansIyde SI } Jey} ainsus
[IIM yoiym saoinias Buidojenap pue Buipes| 0} yoeoidde ue pue passiyoe aq 0}
S| 1eym jnoge Buipueisiapun paseys saysi|gqelss 1| ‘eouewlopuad Jo sjaas| ybiy
9A9IYOE 0] S9OINISS JO JusabeUBW SAI1081d 8Y} 0} S8INQIIU0D YIIYM SS800I1d

'SJ9SN 9IIAISS 10} SBWO02IN0 asjwiido 0} ubisep aoIAIes
Joy} Ajiqisuodsal aeys pue ue|d-09 01 Jayieboy Jybnoiq seaios(qo paseys
pue waslss Jo Aysed ‘Buipueisiopun [eninw yum saiousbe Jsuped Jo uoijos|jo)

‘ABayesis siyy yuswajdwi oy diysisuped
dav 8yl Jo Jaquiaw e se sJaylo yum uolesadood ul Buisjiom Aousbe uy

"sloupied s}l 10 Y @Y} JO S82IAISS JO SUOIIUSAISIUI ‘suoijoe pauueld sy} 0} enp
AJunwiwIod 8y} pue S|enpIAIpUl J0} S8oUsnbasuod Jo ‘uo joedwi a|qeluspl a8yl

‘Buipuayo-al Buionpai Jo yse} paaibe

Ajjuiol 8yl yum ‘|ons) [e00] € 1e Sal|iWe) JIay} PUB SI9PUSHO J0} S8dIAISS Ajfenb
Buusldp 03 yoreosdde pajeulplo-09 B aAsIYOe 0} selousbe jo sbuel peoiq e
Jayieboy sbulg yoiym pueoos Jo yuou ayi buenod diysisuped Aloiniers

'saulepIinb Bupjuup

9|gISUaS 89S ‘WaY} puUNOoJEe 8SOY} JO JaxuLIp 8y} 01 swiajqoid asneo

10U S90p Jey} SUOIIBpUSWILLIOIa] YIM dul| Ul Bupjuup ajgisuodsal sajousp Il
‘Bunjuup Aneay yum paiseluod uoiedldwi Ag si yeyl Buuup jo ulened v

Bupjuug
wa|qo.id

uonuanaid

auloipaw
uonduosaid

BnapAjod

jJuswabeuew
aouewiopad

diysiauped

Jauped

awooIn0

Aoyiny
aonsne
Aunwwo)
uJsypoN

Bunjuuqg
9)elapoN

6102-6002 ABa1eng [oyoory diysiewed Snid % [OYooTy AND usspiaqy

Page 59




‘o|doad BunoA oy
ainsie| Buisseooe

‘loyooje Jo sjoaye
8y} Jo abpajmouy]
s,a1doad BunoA pue

‘loyo9le jo
s108e 8y} Inoge
uoieindod sy 3sbuowe

0} SJalIeq aAowaYy Sluaied ul aseaiou| SSaudJeME 9SEBIOU| SOWI02JN0 ULIS) HOYS
‘9)ejul joyoole
18y} ye 00| 0}
Buipasu se a9inIeS
au|| JuoJ} ybnoayy
‘Buisq|em paliiuspl s|doad Jo
Allwrey asealou| Jaguinu aseaJou|
‘senss| paie|al ‘awl} a1eudoidde
|oyoole aney oym Ue Je SOOINI9S | "SSauayun.p 81eJs|o}
SaJ|IWe} JO UoledluUap! Bunoejuoo sjdoad | 0} pasedaid sjdoad jo
8y} Ul 9sealou| JO Jaguinu 8sealou| | Jaquinu 8y} 8seaio9Q
"|oyooe yum 110z Adq
|eap 0} 8oue)sisse suoiss|wpe [eydsoy ‘Buuup pels
pasu oym saljiie;} paiejal joyoole uaJp|iyo usym abe
O Jagquinu asealos8( 91NOE Ul Uoijonpay | abeiane ayj Ul 8sealou|
‘puBWSP 90NpPaI
'asn |oyode | o'l |oYod|e JO 8snedaq
s,uosJtad Jayjo Aq| aJed yijeay 0} ssedoe
pa10aye uaJp|iyo o aAey oym suosiad ‘sAep a8}
Jaquuinu 8y} 8seaio9 | 4O Jaquinu 8sealoaq |oyoo|e Ul 8sealou|
‘loyoole ‘wJiey pue awud
0} anp Awouood ‘SJUSPIOO. pPajelal | “SHWI| POPUSWILIODS
[e00] 8y} UO J0edwi | [OYOJ[e JO SJUSpPIdUl JO |  A]pj@em pue Ajiep Jano
9SJOAPE 8U} 8SBaJ09(] | JoquINu 8y} Ul 8SE8109( | UoRALUNSUOD Ul LIORONPSY | SSWOIINO WLIS) WINIPSA

Ajjiqisuodsal anosdw)

yieay anosdw)

K1oyes asealou|

S8Wo093N0 wud} buo

|oyo2je 0} apnye ajqisuodsau pue Ayyeay

‘ajes e sajowo.d jey; AHO e aq 0} wie ap\

sawooinQ [9POJAI 21601 :g xipuaddy

N3I3agdaav

‘paddois 1o paonpai si sbnip

JAY}0 SWOS JO [0YOo[e JO 9SN DIU0IYD JaYe INd20 Jey} swoldwAs Jo Alalen |emespyim
‘Ajwul Jo aseas|p Jo aoussqe

a2y} Aja1ew j1ou pue Bulag|iem [e100s pue [elusy ‘[edisAyd 819|dwoo jo a1els vy Bulaqiiam
‘AHunwiwod ay} ul uoijedioiued aAl}0e pue aes pue BulAll Juspuadapul

ajowoud Jo 8|geus 03 pasinbal s| poddns usym sjgessuinA si dnoib 4o uosiad v a|qetau|np

'81e1s 8y} Jo Juspuadapul ase pue jjold Joj Jou ale yolym saousbe J0108S Aieyunjop

6102-6002 ABa1eng [oyoory dysiewed Bnid % [OYooTy AND usspraqy

Page 60




iy GRAMPIAN NHS
ABERDEEN POl I"CE SN~

CITY COUNCIL Keeping our communitics sare Grampian

i SCOTTISH

dCVvo LR oN

[ Aberdeen City Drugs, Alcohol & BBV Forum ]

For further copies go to:

www.aberdeencityadp.gov.uk

This publication is also available in
large print and on computer disk.
Other formats and languages can
be supplied on request.

Please call Equality and Diversity
on (01224) 551116 or 552245
or email grampian@nhs.net

Ask for publication CGD 090381




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Forum Meeting held on 17th September 2009 and the Sub-Committee held on 26th October 2009
	261009

	5 Update on Provision of Late Night Bus Services
	6 Feedback from Community Councils
	10 Work Plan
	12 Licensing Board Policy Frameworks
	13 " Licensing for Public Health " Publication
	14 Update on Alcohol Strategy

